

San Francisco Fire Department



Apparatus Inventory

Apparatus Inventory August 2009

San Francisco Fire Department 698 Second Street San Francisco, CA 94107

Chief of Department Joanne Hayes-White

Manual Revision Project Deputy Chief Gary P. Massetani Assistant Deputy Chief Thomas A. Siragusa Assistant Chief James A. Barden Captain Jose L. Velo

> Project Manager, Apparatus Inventory Captain Winona Jones

> > Collaborators Firefighter Dana Pompeo Firefighter Nancy Galvin Captain Jerry Keohane

Editor Lieutenant Dawn Dewitt

Published by: Division of Training 2310 Folsom St San Francisco, Ca 94110 Phone: (415) 970-2000

Front Cover: Box 5535, 1470 Valencia St., 4th Alarm, March 17, 2008 File: Apparatus Inventory 2009

This manual is the sole property of the San Francisco Fire Department

Table of Contents

<u> </u>	Page #
Introduction	1
Engine	3
Truck	
Medic Unit	11
Chief Vehicle	19
Rescue Captain Vehicle	21
CO2 Unit	25
Hose Tender	29
OES 248	35
Mini Pumper	39
Attack Hose Tender	45
Mobile Air	49
Multi-Casualty Unit	51
Trailer Air Unit	53
Pollution Control Unit	55
25-Foot Rescue Boat	57
Light Rescue Vehicles & Trailers	59
Utility Unit	61
Surf Rescue Unit	63
Cliff Rescue Unit	65
Rescue Water Craft (RWC) 1 & 2	67
Hazardous Materials Unit	69
Decon 1	73
Decon 2	75
Rescue Squad	77
Fireboat	83
CBRNE Regional Task Force Vehicle	87
Heavy Lift Rescue Vehicle HLRV	.101
Fuel Unit	.103
Mobile Command Vehicle	.105

Introduction

The following is a list of apparatus in the San Francisco Fire Department. An inventory and picture accompanies each listing. The inventory and picture represent the standard equipment for each type of apparatus; actual specifications may differ from rig to rig. Members with questions regarding individual apparatus inventory should contact the Bureau of Equipment.

SFFD Company and Apparatus Locations *

ADDRESS	STATION	ENGINE	TRUCK	MEDIC	RS	BATT	DIV	OTHER
676 Howard	Sta 1	E 1	T 1		RS01			
1340 Powell	Sta 2	E 2	T 2			B01		
1067 Post	Sta 3	E 3	T 3					
1301 Turk	Sta 5	E 5	T 5				D2	Light Rescue 5 with trailer
135 Sanchez	Sta 6	E 6	T 6					Decon 1
2300 Folsom	Sta 7	E 7	T 7		RS02		D3	Light Rescue 7 with trailer
36 Bluxome	Sta 8	E 8	T 8			B03		3
2245 Jerrold	Sta 9	E 9	Т9			B10		
655 Presidio	Sta 10	E 10	T 10					CBRNE Unit
3880 26th St.	Sta 11	E 11	T 11			B06		Rescue Captain 3
1145 Stanyan	Sta 12	E 12	T 12					
530 Sansome	Sta 13	E 13	T 13					CO2 Unit, Rescue Captain 1
551 26th Ave.	Sta 14	E 14	T 14					COL CING PROCESS CAPIANT I
1000 Ocean Ave.	Sta 15	E 15	T 15			B09		
2251 Greenwich	Sta 16	E 16	T 16			200		Rescue Water Craft 1, Rescue Water Craft 2
1295 Shafter	Sta 17	E 17	T 17					Fire Hose Tender 17 5"
1935 – 32nd Ave.	Sta 18	E 18	T 18					Surf Rescue Unit
390 Buckingham	Sta 19	E 19	T 19					Hazmat Assist Trailer
285 Olympia	Sta 20	E 20						Mobile Air 1, Mobile Air 2, Pollution Control Unit , MA-1 trailer
1443 Grove	Sta 21	E 21						Attack Hose Tender 21; Utility Unit
1290 16th Ave.	Sta 22	E 22						Fire Hose Tender 22 5"
1348 – 45th Ave.	Sta 23	E 23						
100 Hoffman	Sta 24	E 24						
3305 – 3rd St.	Sta 25	E 25						Multi-Casualty Unit; Mini Pump 25
80 Digby	Sta 26	E 26						
1814 Stockton	Sta 28	E 28						
299 Vermont	Sta 29	E 29						Decon 2
441 – 12th Ave.	Sta 31	E 31				B07		Rescue Captain 2,
194 Park	Sta 32	E 32						Mini Pump 32
8 Capitol	Sta 33	E 33						·
499 – 41st Ave.	Sta 34	E 34						Cliff Rescue Unit
Pier 22 1/2	Sta 35	E 35 **						Fireboats Phoenix and Guardian
109 Oak St.	Sta 36	E 36				B02		Haz Mat Unit 1 and 2
798 Wisconsin	Sta 37	E 37						
2150 California	Sta 38	E 38				B04		Fire Hose Tender 38 5". Mobile Command 1
1091 Portola	Sta 39	E 39						
2155 – 18th Ave.	Sta 40	E 40				B08		
1325 Leavenworth	Sta 41	E 41						
2430 San Bruno	Sta 42	E 42						Attack Hose Tender 42
720 Moscow	Sta 43	E 43						OES 248; Mini Pump 43, Rescue Captain 4
1298 Girard	Sta 44	E 44						Mini Pump 44
Treasure Island	Sta 48	E 48	T48	RA48				Hose Tender 48 (3" hose), Fire Hose Tender 48 (5" hose)
1415 Evans St	St 49							Medic Units
25th Street BOE								Heavy Lift Rescue Vehicle, Fuel Unit, Flat bed, Logistics Truck, Tire truck, Forklift, Rescue Boat
* As of Septem	her 2, 2000	1	l	<u> </u>		1	1	ı ·

^{*} As of September 2, 2009 ** Temporarily closed

Engine



American La France

The Engine's first priority is fire extinguishment. Subsequent priorities include rescue and emergency medical assistance. The following inventory contains minimum standard equipment; actual inventory varies from engine to engine.

Apparatus Spartan, American LaFrance, Ward LaFrance, Ferrara, Mack

Fuel 50 gallons, Diesel

Water Tank 500 gallons

Pumps Two-stage parallel/series pump

Foam Systems Varies with apparatus

Radios SFFD Portable (4), 800 Megahertz Radio, Kenwood radio

Computer MDT (Mobile Data Terminal) (1)

P.P.E. SCBA complete (4)

Spare cylinders (4) Safety goggles (4)

Intercom system ear protection (5)

Ladders 10' folding (metal and wood)

12'straight (wood) 22'extension (wood)

Hand Tools Axe, 6lbs. Pick (4)

Bolt Cutter (1) Crow Bar (1)

Chisel, Backing Out Punch (1) Chicago Door Opener (1) Cold Chisel, 1 inch (1)

Large Claw Bar (1) Ram Bar Chisel (1) Small Claw Bar (1)

Diamond Point Chisel (1) Hammer, 5 lb. Maul (1)

Hammer, Rubber Head Mallet (1)

Cistern Hook (1)
Pipe Casing Hook (1)
Plain Pliers (1)
Lineman Pliers (1)

Redwood Plugs, Round (2) Redwood Plugs, Flat (2) Wrench, Awning, Long (1) Wrench, Gas/Water Key (1) Wrench, Hose Reel Crank (1) Wrench, High Pressure Hyd. Set

Ceiling Hook (1)

Belts/Straps Hose and Shoulder, Complete (4)

Officer's Engine Belt (1)

Extinguishers Ansul, 30 lbs. (1)

CO₂, 10 lbs (1)

Water 2 ½ gallons, (1)

Fittings Double Female 3" (4)

Hose Adapter 1"x 1 ½"(1) Hydrant Jumper Siamese (1)

Increaser 3" x 3 ½" (1) Quill, Park (1)

Reducer 3 ½"x 3" (1) Strainer Hard Suction (1)

Foam Eductor

Electrical Wire Cutter (1)

Ring Cutter (1)
Irons, Complete (1)
Refrigeration Tool Kit (1)

Officer's Combo Screwdriver (1) Shovel, Short Handle, Square (2)

Slice Bar (1) Shovel, Scoop (1)

Shovel, Long Handled, Pointed (1)

Broom (2)

Shovel, Long Handled, Square (1)

Cutting Out Chisel (1)

Sprinkler Wrench Quik-Fit(1)
Winch, Come-a-long (1)
Wrench, Adjustable Spanner (1)

Wrench, Awning, Short (1) Wrench, Crescent Size (1)

Wrench, High Pressure Spanner(2) Wrench, Large Brass Spanner(3) Wrench, Small Brass Spanner (6) Wrench, Low Press Hyd. Set (1)

Squeegee (1)

Double Male 3" (4)

Hose Adapter 1½"x 1"(1) Increaser 2½"x 3" (4) Quill, Freeway (1) Reducer 3"x 2½" (4) Reducer, Bell, 3"x 1½" (1)

Standpipe In-line Gauge (1) * 45 Degree Elbows 2 ½ (2) * * inside High Rise fittings bag

Flares Street Flares (12)

Reflective Triangle Kit (1)

Foam 5 gallon container class B(4) * ALF/Ferrara class A 5 gallon.(2)

On board foam Pro 2001, 15

gallons

Generator Portable (1)

Hose 1" Booster, 50' (5) 1" Discharge, 100' (2)

1" Discharge, 50' (4) 1 34" Discharge, Hi-Combat (16)

3" Discharge, Synthetic, Yellow (30) Air, 50' (1)

Circulator, 5' (1) Hard Suction 12'x 6" (2) Hydrant Jumper, 8' 2½" Discharge, 50' (3)

Soft Suction, 12' (2)

Keys Fire Alarm and Station (1) Set of 10 Building alarm keys

Light Large Portable Light ALF- telescopic boom.

Reference Response forms binder **Material** Thomas Brother's Map

AWSS (Auxiliary Water Supply System) Maps

DOT guidebook

Vehicle Maintenance log book

Medical See current EMT Medical Check-off list for Engine

Nozzles 1" Fog Nozzle (1) Akron, Multi-Versal w/tips (1)

Circulator, Federal (1)

1 ½" Maurauder Tip (2)

7/8" Smooth-Bore Tip w/in-line

Circulator, Gorter (1)

2 ½" Maurauder (1)

1 ¼" Smooth-Bore Tip (1)

shutoff (4)

Rope 100' Utility w/bag 200' Rescue w/bag

15' Hydrant Jumper snubbing rope 25' Suction

Valves Wye (4) Pumper Inlet 6"x3"(2)

Gleeson Pressure Reducing (1 or 2) Gorter Shut-Off 3"x2 ½"(3)

Ames Device (3)

Misc. Accident Pouch (1) Can, Fuel, 1 gallon (1)

Thermal Blanket (2) Chocks (2)
Carryall, Canvas (1) Container, Oil (1)
Hose Clamp (1) Salvage Cover (2)
Two-stroke Oil (1) Chain Saw (1)

Leather Suction Saddle (1) Haz Mat Response Guide

Leather Hose Coupling Shield (1)

Engine



1999 Spartan



2002 Ferrara

Truck



The Truck's first priority is rescue. Subsequent priorities include ventilation, salvage and overhaul. The following inventory contains minimum standard equipment; actual inventory varies from truck to truck.

Apparatus Spartan, American La France. LTI

Ladder

Fuel Diesel, 50 gallons

Radios SFFD Portable (5), 800 Megahertz Radio, Kenwood Radio and MDT

PPE SCBA complete (5)

45 minute air bottle (5) 60 minute air bottle (5)

Intercom System ear protection (5)

Extinguisher(s) Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

Water, 2 1/2 gallon

CO₂ 10 lb.

Hose 100' 1 3/4"

100' 3 Inch

Truck

Ladders 12' attic extension, w/ ceiling hook 12' ridge ladder

14' roofing ladder 18' attic extension ladder

22' straight fire escape 24' straight (2) 35' extension (2) 50' extension (1)

100' Aerial Ladder *some trucks carry a 16ft straight

Hand Tools Backing Out Punches (2) Flat head shovel

Battering ram Halligan tools (2)

Bolt Cutters, small and large Heeler Bar

Branch gate shut off key

W/extension

High rise battering ram

Hurst Rabbit tool (hydraulic)

Ceiling Hook (3+) Maul

Chicago Door Opener Pick head axe (4)

Claw Bar Pike Pole

Come Along Pipe casing hook
Crescent wrench Ram-bar chisel
Crow bars (2) Rubbish Hook
Cutting out chisel Scoop shovels
Diamond point chisel (2) Sledge hammer

Flat head axe Slice bar

JacksBlack hawk jackHydraulic jack – 20 ton (2)

Hydraulic hoses for SPX (2) SPX hydraulic jacks (3) SPX hydraulic jack pumps (2)

Motorized tools Air chisel Hurst Power Unit and assorted

Hurst Cutting Tool Hurst tips

Hurst Spreading tool Portable power units, large and

Prosser pump small

Generator, small and large Water vac complete

Lights Utility lights (3) Large flashlight

Portable light with stand High intensity spotlight (2)

Small flashlight (5)

Rope Officer's rope bag Rescue rope - 200 feet (4)

Saws Saw-z-all Hack saw (2)
Chain saw (2) Partner saw (2)

Cutter's Edge bullet saw Extra blades

Reference Response binder Thomas Bros.' Map

Material Hazardous Material Response AWSS (Auxiliary Water Supply

sook System) Maps

Vehicle Maintenance log book

Medical Check current EMT Medical Check-off list for Truck

Accident pouch **Miscellaneous** Ladder heeler Air Exhaust Fan Nails - roofing and framing Air hose Officer's belt Bag of electrical pigtails, adapters Oxy-acetylene torch complete, with Ball and chain/hook blanket and protective goggles Bar oil, chain oil Pipe wrench (2) Plastic reflective triangle Blue plastic tarp Box of flares Polyurethane roll Box of twine Plastic tarp roof cover (2) Carryalls (3) Roofing paper roll Cribbing blocks and wedges Salvage covers (4) Sprinkler kit complete Duct tape Exhaust fan Squeegees Extension cords (7) Spanners (5) Stapler - hammer and gun Folding step ladder – 6' Fuel Funnel Stokes stretcher Gallon - can gasoline (2) Thermal Imaging Camera Gallon - can mixed fuel (2) Tin snips Gas/Water shutoff kevs (2) Truck belts (4) Guide wire cable for aerial -100' (2) Trap door spreaders (2) Hand-brooms (2), Outdoor broom Two-stroke oil Vise grips, small and large Woods cellar nozzle Johnson bar, (2) Johnson blocks **Gate Valve** Ladder pipe Siamese **Nozzles** Ladder Pipe nozzle Nozzle tips 1 3/4", 1 1/2" and 2" smooth bore tips * for ladder pipe **Fittings** 2½x 3 increaser (4) 3½x 2½ reducers (4), Double-females (4), Double-males (4), Gorter (1) **Light Rescue** Air Horn with 8 oz can (1) Pliers, Locking, adjustable 10" Cache Anchor Plates, Aluminum, Black (2) straight jaw vise grip (1) Pliers, Slip Joint, 8" (1) Ascension Ascender, Petzl, Blue Right Hand (2) Prussic, long (3) Backboard 12 pin No Graphics, Prussic, short (3) Baxstrap, 16x72" (1) Pulley, Rescue, 2" SMC Brake Bar Straight Rack, SMC, w/ Aluminum(3) 5 Stainless Steel Bars (2) Rope Bag, Blue #3 (2) Breaker Bar ½" (1)

Carabiner, Auto Locking D, Pro

minimum (4)

minimum (4)

minimum (4)

Series XL Briti Aluminum (15)

Chemical Light Stick Blue - 8 hour

Chemical Light Stick Red - 8 hour

Chemical Light Stick Green - 8 hour

Aluminum(3)
Rope Bag, Blue #3 (2)
Rope, Static Kernmantle 200' ½"
BLU/WHI NE KM3 (2)
Screwdriver Set, Combination (1)
Shovel, Long handle Round
point (1)
Shovel, Long handle Square
point (1)
Sledgehammer 4# w/16" Wood
Handle (4)

Truck

Sledgehammer 8# w/36" Wood Chemical Light Stick Yellow - 8 hour minimum (4) Handle (2) Cold Chisel 1", Mayhew 70 (2) Socket Set, Metric: 3/8" ratchet and Cribbing: 4" x 4" x 18" (8); 6" extension (1) 2" x 4" x 18" (8) Socket Set, Standard: ½" ratchet Crowbar, Pinchpoint Steel 18# and 6" extension (1) 60" (4) Speed Square, Empire 8 Edge Protector, Ultra Pro 4 Alum H/D (2) 16x10" (2) Spray paint – orange (6) Framing Square, Steel, Empire Stretcher, Rescue, Transverse 16x24 (1) Titan TI Tapered (1) Hacksaw 12", Lenox (2) Tape Measure, 25'Neon (3) Hacksaw Blade 32tpi, 12" Tape, Flagging, 1" – orange or red (10/pk)(3)(4) Tin Snips (1) Hacksaw, Stanley 8tpi, 26" (2) Hammer, Ball Peen (1) Tool Bag (heavy duty canvas) (1) Hammer, Framing, 17" 24 oz Tool Belt CLC, 29"-46" 4 Pieces (2) Milled Face (4) Tool Box, 26" Rubbermaid (1) Harness, Rescue, Pro-Series, Utility Knife (1) Regular 30"-44" (2) Webbing: 1" Blue Tubular 15' (6) Harness, Stretcher, CMC Webbing: 1" Green Tubular 5' (6) ProSeries (1) Webbing: 1" Orange Tubular 20' (6) Jack , Hydraulic Bottle, 5-ton (2) Webbing: 1" Yellow Tubular 12' (6) Level, Aluminum Magnetic, Empire Wedges: 4" x 4" x 18" (8); 2" x 4" x 18" (8) Level 24 (1) Load Release Strap, ProSeries (2) Wire Cutters, Diagonal, 8" (1) Lumber crayon – red (2) Wrecking Bar, Gooseneck .75x36" Lumber crayon – yellow (2) Lumber pencil (4) Wrench, adjustable 12" (1) Pickets (3 per) 1" Diameter x 4' Wrench, adjustable 8" (1) Long (2)



The Medic Unit's priority is emergency medical assistance. The following inventory contains minimum standard equipment; actual inventory varies from medic unit to medic unit. Currently all medic units are based at Station 49

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
2	B.P. Cuff, Adult
1 box	Broselow Pediatric Emergency Tape Hand Wipes, Cleansing Towelettes, (100/BX) Pack, Chem Strip /Nitro
1	Pen Light, (6/PK) Providone-Iodine Swabs, (50/BX)
1	Ring Cutter Sharps Container, 2gal
1	Sharps Container, for Wheeled Coach Small kerlex
	Spare batteries (radio)
	Stethoscope (accessories) Suction Unit1
10	Tongue depressors Tourniquet
2	Trauma Shears
2	Wash Basin, (50/CS)
10	Chuxs, (200/CS) Stretcher Sheet Kit, (50/CS) Glove, Exam, (Blue), Safe Grip, Small, 10/Case Glove, Exam, (Blue), Safe Grip, X-L

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
1 1	Glove, Exam, Chloroprene Small, (10/CS) Glove, Exam, Chloroprene Med, (10/CS) Glove, Exam, Chloroprene Large, (10/CS) Glove, Exam, Chloroprene X-large, (10/CS) Glove, Exam, Ultra One, Small, 10/Case Glove, Exam, Ultra One, Med, 10/Case Glove, Exam, Ultra One, Large Glove, Exam, Ultra One, X-Large Protocal Manual Pulse Oximeter (if you don't have an M-series Zoll) Reference books: Language, Health terms, etc.
	Carpuject Holder Monitor Pack, Protective Clothing Suction Unit2
4	Blanket, Disposable, (18/CS)
4	Blanket, Warm and Fuzzy Accident Pouch
	Clipboard w/compartment Forms (Extra PCRs, APS, CPS, etc.) Medical Run Sheets Narcotics; valium, morphine
10	Patient Care Reports (100/PK) extras PCR Coding Card, spare PCR Confidential Routing Envelopes (Tyvex) PCR Continuation Form (100/PK) Radios (when off-duty) Tomtom Tubex Injector Vehicle binder Baby blankets
2 2 10 10	Burn Mask, Sterile Burn Sheet, Sterile Burn Towel, Sterile, 12"x12" Burn Towel, Sterile, 15"x20" Burn Towel, Sterile, 20"x30" Compress, Hot, (24/CS) Conforming Bandage, 3"
2	Dressing, Sterile, 2"x2", (50/BX) Goggles, 2 sets
2	Gowns
10	N-95 Custom Fit Mask, (35/BX) Silver blankets (not in MCI kits) Sterile Water, 10ml Tyvek Coveralls XL
0	Dressing, Sterile 4x4 10 Pack
3 2	Bag, Clear Plastic, Zipper, 14"x11" Dressing, Sterile, 8"x10" Dressing, Sterile,10"x30"

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
2 6 2 4 1 2	Hydrogen Peroxide Irrigation, Sodium Chloride, 1000ml, (16/CS) Irrigation, Sterile Water, 1000ml, (16/CS) Limb Restraints, (6/BX) Spit shields Toy, stuffed Triangular Bandages, (12/PK)
1 1 1	Tyvek Coveralls 2XL B.P. Cuff, Child/Small Adult B.P. Cuff, Infant B.P. Cuff, Large Adult
2	B.P. Cuff, Thigh B.V.M., Pedi Pressure Infusers Obstetrical Kit, Disposable
4	Electrodes, 3 Lead, Adult, (10 Sets/BX) Electrodes, 3 Lead, Pedi, (16 Sets/BX)
1	Zoll 1600 Multi-Function Cable Zoll 1600 Recorder paper, Roll, (3/BX) Zoll M Series Disposable Pulse Oximeter SP02 Sensor Neonatal Zoll M Series Disposable Pulse Oximeter SP02 Sensor Pedi Zoll M Series Disposable SP02 Sensor Adult
	Zoll M Series Durable SPO2 Finger Sensor Adult
2	Zoll M Series Recorder Paper, Z Fold Zoll M Series SPO2 Patient Cable Zoll M Series Universal Cable, 8' Zoll Pedi Padz II MFE w/precnct, Pedi (For Trucks Only) Zoll Stat Padz II MFE w/precnct, Adult (For Trucks Only) Zoll Stat Padz MFE w/precnct, Adult
2	Zoll Stat Padz MFE w/precnct, Pedi
	Zoll Universal ECG Cable Asherman Chest Seals (Ambulances Only) Aspirator, Meconium, Neotech
2	B.V.M., Adult B.V.M., HEPA Filter
2	B.V.M., Infant Capnography adaptors (Neo/Pedi)
1 1	Combitubes (39, Green, Small Adult) Combitubes (41, Blue, Adult)
1	Crich Needles
2	Easy Cap, End Tidal CO2, Adult Easy Cap, End Tidal CO2, Pedi ET Tube Holder, Adult ET Tube Holder, Child
2 2 2	ET Tube Holder, Child ET Tube, Flexi-set, 2.5mm ET Tube, Flexi-set, 3.0mm ET Tube, Flexi-set, 3.5mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 4.0mm

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 4.5mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 5.0mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 5.5mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 6.0mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 6.5mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 7.0mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 7.5mm
2	ET Tube, Flexi-set, 8.0mm
2	Feeding Tube, Pedi, 5fr
2	Feeding Tube, Pedi, 8fr
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Mac #1 Laryngoscope Blade, Mac #2
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Mac #2 Laryngoscope Blade, Mac #3
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Mac #4
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Miller #0
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Miller #1
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Miller #2
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Miller #3
1	Laryngoscope Blade, Miller #4
	Laryngoscope Bulb, Large
	Laryngoscope Bulb, Small
2	Laryngoscope Handle, Medium
1	Magill Forceps, Adult
1	Magill Forceps, Pedi
4	Mark1 Kits
1	Pack, Nasotracheal Intubation
2	Pack, Pleural Decompression Pack, Rectal Diazepam
1	Stylet, Adult, 12fr, (25/BX)
1	Stylet, Pedi, 6fr, (25/BX)
•	V-Vac Adapter Tip, (4/PK)
	V-Vac Catheters, (4/PK)
	V-Vac Replacement Cart
	V-Vac Starter Kit
	Yankauer Suction Tip
10	Lubricating Jelly, (144/BX)
2	Oral Airway, Size 1, 50mm
2	Oral Airway, Size 2, 60mm
2	Oral Airway, Size 3, 80mm
2	Oral Airway, Size 4, 90mm
	Capnography adaptors (Adult/Pedi)
	Infant Simple Mask Inflatable Mask, Infant
	Inflatable Mask, Neonate
2	Nasal Cannula, Adult, (50/CS)
4	Nasal Cannula, Pediatric, (50/CS)
1	Nasopharyngeal Airway, 6.5mm, 24fr, (10/BX)
1	Nasopharyngeal Airway, 7.5mm, 30fr, (10/BX)
	Nebulizer ET Tube Adaptor set (Parts # 1422 & # 52150)
	, , ,

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
2 2 3	Nebulizer w/Adult Aerosol Mask Nebulizer w/Mouthpiece & T Tubing Non-Rebreather Mask, Adult, (50/CS) Non-Rebreather Mask, Pedi, (50/CS)
2 2 2 2 2	Pedi simple masks Suction Canister w/lid, Bemis, 800cc Suction Catheter, 10fr Suction Catheter, 14fr Suction Catheter, 6.5fr
2	Suction Catheter, 8fr Suction Tubing Suction, Vacuum Connector Tubing
4 4 4	Needle, 20ga, (100/BX) Needle, 22ga, (100/BX) Needle, 25ga, (100/BX)
4	Pack, I.O. Needle Pack, I.V. Start Needle, 18ga, (100/BX)
2 4 4	Benadryl I.V. Catheter, 10ga I.V. Catheter, 14ga, (50/BX)
4 4 4	I.V. Catheter, 16ga, (50/BX) I.V. Catheter, 18ga, (50/BX) I.V. Catheter, 20ga, (50/BX)
4 4	I.V. Catheter, 22ga, (50/BX) I.V. Catheter, 24ga, (50/BX) I.V. D5W, 250ml
4 4 4	I.V. Set, 10 Drops/ml, (48/CS) I.V. Set, 60 Drops/ml, (48/CS) I.V. Sodium Chloride, 1000ml, (12/CS) I.V. Sodium Chloride, 100ml I.V. Sodium Chloride, 250ml Razor, Prep
1 5 8 10	Access Pins Activated Charcoal, Aqueous, 50gm Adenosine, 3mg/ml, 2ml Albuterol Sulfate 0.083%, 3ml Alcohol Prep Pads, (200/BX) Ammonia Inhalant, (12/BX)
1	Aspirin, Chewable, 81mg, 36/btl Atomizers
6 1 1 1 10 1	Atropine Sulfate Inj. 1mg, 0.1mg/ml Atropine, multidose vial Bacitracin, Anti-Bio Ointment (144/Box) Band-Aid, 1X3, (100/BX) Betadine preps Calcium Chloride 10% Inj. Dextrose 50%
·	Diphenhydramine, 50mg/ml, 1ml

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
2	Dopamine
2	Dressing, Non-Sterile, 4"x4", (200/PK)
4	Epinephrine Inj. 1:1,000, 1mg/ml, 1ml Ampule
2	Epinephrine Inj. 1:10,000
	Epinephrine Multi-Dose Vial 1:1,000, 1mg/ml
3	Glucagon, Diagnostic Kit, 1mg
	Glucometer Elite, Normal Control
1 box	Glucometer Elite, Test Strips, (50/BX)
2	Glucose Gel
4	I.V. 4 Way Stopcock Extension Set, (100/CS) Lancet BD, Blood Sampling Device 200/Box
4	Lasix
4	Lidocaine HCI 2% Inj.
1	LIdocaine Pre-mixed (Drip)
1	Magnesium Sulfate 50%, 10ml
6	Narcan
1	Nitrolingual Pump Spray, 400mcg Dose
2	Sodium Bicarbonate Inj., 8.4%
2	Syringe, 20cc
2	Syringe, 10cc
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Syringe, 20cc
2	Syringe, 35cc
2	Syringe, w/Needle, 1cc
2	Syringe, w/Needle, 3cc Syringe, w/Needle, 6cc
2	Syringe, w/Needle, 12cc
2	Tackle Box, Medium, for Meds
	Tackle Box, Small, for Meds
	Tape, Cloth Adhesive, 1", (12/BX)
2	Tape, Cloth Adhesive, 2", (6/BX)
	Tape, Transpore , 1", (12/BX)
	Venigard, (100/BX)
	Glucometer Battery, 3V,
	Spare batteries (monitor)
	Spare batteries(others: C cell for flashlights, etc)
	Glucometer (Spare)
2	Pillow Case, (100/CS)
2 2 1	Pillow
1	Disinfectant spray/Bleach
	Bag, Clear Plastic, Large, Recycled Equipment
	Bag, Clear Plastic, Zipper 12"x15", (50/Bundle)
_	Bag, Clear Plastic, Zipper 6"x9", (100/Bundle)
2	Bag, Red Infec. Waste (large)
2	Bag, Red Infec. Waste (small)
2 2 2 1	Bag, Soiled Linen, (25/Bundle)
1	Bed Pan
	O2 Hand Wheel
	O2 Regulator, 1 Barb 0-25L, Foregger
	O2 Washers

Quantity	<u>ltem</u>
4	Oxygen, Spare small tanks
1 1	Sharps Container, Small, 1 Qt (Sage)
6	Stethoscope Towels/paper towels
1	Urinal
1	Map book
1	Stairchair
1	MCI Kit, bull horn
20	Triage tags
1	Ked Board
	Splint, Cardboard, 12", Wrist
2 2 2	Splint, Cardboard, 18", Arm
2	Splint, Cardboard, 36", Leg
	Splint, Ladder
	Splint, Pedi
	Splint, Traction, Adult
1	Traction Splint Adult
1	Traction Splint Pedi
1	Fire Extinguisher
6	Flares
1 4 pairs	Flashlights
	Gloves, Heavy gloves, 2 pairs Helmets (crew personal item)
2 2 1 2 2 2 2	Backboard
2	Flat Stretcher
1	Scoop
2	C-Collar, Adult, Stifneck Select
2	C-Collar, Baby No-Neck
2	C-Collar, Pediatric
2	Head-Bed (10/Pack)
	Head-On (2/Set), (20/CS)
2 2	Spider Strap
	straps, spare (gurney, boards)
1	Oxygen, Large tank

Chief Vehicle



The Chief Vehicle is used by Battalions and Divisions. It is the command vehicle and has the capacity to serve as a command post.

Quantity	Item
2	Clipboards, 1 legal size , 1 letter size
2	Scott SCBA's complete with voice amplifier (45 minutes)
2	SCBA bottles, 1 hour
1	Digital Picture camera
1	Thermal Imaging camera, with remote transmitter
1	T-Card Holder & erasable marker board and markers
5	Hydrant adapters (3 to 2 ½")
1	Tube with BART, Muni, Port maps
1	Set of laminated water district maps
1	File folder with miscellaneous forms
1	Box of flares
1	Fire Line tape
1	Bendix King Mutual Aid Radio and battery pack
2	BART Radios with 4 batteries
1	Satellite portable phone
1	Emergency Response guidebook
1	Fireline handbook

Chief Vehicle

Quantity Item							
1 Emergency Operations	Emergency Operations Binder						
 ICS field Operations gu 	ICS field Operations guide						
1 Firescope Field Operat	Firescope Field Operations guide						
 OES Disaster Manager 	OES Disaster Management Handbook						
1 5 pound Dry Chemical	5 pound Dry Chemical Extinguisher						
1 High Intensity Portable	High Intensity Portable light						
1 CGI gas detector and o	CGI gas detector and case						
1 Box of Medical Gloves	Box of Medical Gloves						
1 Sliding Erase board (se	Sliding Erase board (see picture below)						
1 RIC BAG : 1 30 min	SCBA flashlight (1)						
glow ligh	(6) 6 in 1 rescue tool (1)						
Prusik Lo	20 ft webbing (orange) (3)						
8 x 8 tarp	or RIC tools (1) 15 ft webbing (blue) (2)						



Rear side with ICS board showing.

Rescue Captain Vehicle



The Rescue Captain assumes the role of Medical Group Supervisor at incidents and assists the IC in that role

Apparatus Ford F-250 **Locations** RC1, Station 13

RC2, Station 31 RC3, Station 11

RC4, Station 43

21

Rescue Captain Vehicle

2

Spider Straps

Quantity	<u>Item</u>
Personal Equip 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	EPCR Laptop or Clipboard (w/PCRs & Logs) & Map book Fire Extinguisher (B/C, 5 Ilb, in cab) Portable radios (H.T.s) with/ 2 spare batteries, cases, belt-loops, & mikes BP Cuff (2 adult, 1 thigh, 1 child, 1 infant) Stethoscope Triage Fanny pack for Belt MCI Kit per EMSA Policy 4001 Portable Suction w / tubing, tips, spare container & charging cable* ZOLL 12 Lead Monitor & Defibrillator w/spare battery, Adult (2) & Pedi Defib pads (1), cables & Pulse Oximetry and ETCo2 Complete OB / Pedi / Burn Kits (ea.)
ALS Equipmen	t
	Narcotics & keys
1	ALS Jump kit w/all required airway control and medication equipment
1	Crichothyrotomy Kit
1	Glucometer The following ALS medications must be present:
	The following ALS medications must be present: Actidose
	Adenosine
	Albuterol
	Amiodarone
	ASA
	Atropine
	Atropine (multi dose)
	D50%
	Diazepam
	Diphenhydramine
	Dopamine Epinephrine (pre-load, multi-dose, SQ)
	Furosemide
	Glucagon
	Magnesium Sulfate 10%
	Naloxone
	Nitroglycerin Spray
	Sodum Bicarbonat
	0.9% Normal Saline
_	ing & Transport
2 (AE-1)	Backboards* C. Cellers (adult & nediatrie), head hade & tape (acts)*
2/2 (AE-2)	C-Collars (adult & pediatric), head-beds & tape (sets)*

22

Personal Protective Equipment

Latex gloves (box) Sm, Med, Lrg, X-Lrgper member Helmet & Heavy Duty Leather Gloves

3 Isolation Kits1 PAPR KIT for crew

O2/Airway Equipment

1 Portable O2 bag w/ NRB masks (adult & pedi) & Nasal Cannulas*

2 Spare 'D' O2 cylinders

4 (AE-2) Adult (4) & Pedi (4) NRB Masks 4 Adult & Pediatric Nasal Cannulas

2 sets Suction Supplies (canister, tubing, tips) (EMSA Policy 4001)

BLS Airway OPAs & NPAs (set)BVM (spare) Adult, Pediatric

2 Albuterol Masks

Bandaging & Splinting

4 Wound Packs

10 (AE-4) Roller gauze dressings

200/10 4 x 4s [bulk, non-sterile bags] / Sterile

4/3 (AE-2) Petroleum Occlusive Dressing or Asherman Chest Seal

20/2 (AE-1) Abd.Pad/Trauma Dressings

6 (AE-2) Triangular bandages
4 Hot & Cold Packs (each)

4 (AE-2) Sterile H2O for Irrigation (1 Liter) 2 (AE-1) Cardboard splints Lrg, Med, Sm (ea)

2 (AE-1) Hydrogen Peroxide (bottle)

2 (AE-1) Tape (1", 2"3") 1 Band-Aids (box)

1 Disinfectant Spray (bottle)

CO₂ Unit



The CO2 Unit is a portable fire extinguishing apparatus that can be special called to PGE electrical vault fires. Carbon Dioxide (CO₂) is an inert gas and will not support combustion. It has a smothering effect on fire, is heavier than air, and excludes atmospheric oxygen from the fire. Carbon Dioxide discharges as a vapor and thus works best in confined spaces. Carbon Dioxide is a non-conducting extinguishing agent. The San Francisco Fire Department recently received a new CO2 unit that was funded through a grant from PGE. In this section we include both units as both are in service.

Location Station 13

Apparatus 2008 International (Donated by P G & E in 2008)

Liquid CO₂ 3.5 ton capacity

200 feet of 1-inch high-pressure hose (application hose)

200 feet of 3/4 inch high pressure hose (application hose) (2, one each

side)

Portable Extinguisher

CO2 (40, 20 each side)

Canvas Roofing Cover (1)

CO2 Unit

Carry-All (1)

Miscellaneous

Manhole Hooks, (2) Yellow Caution Tape, (1) roll Inventory

(2) **Reel Cranks**

16 1/2" "T" Handle, pentagon **Socket Tool**

36" "T" Handle, pentagon

4-Way, pentagon & screwdriver **Vault Bolt Tool**

Gloves 2 pair

15Kw (PTO) Generator

2 Cord reels, 100 feet each, with 4 x 20 amp outlets. **Electrical Cords**





Location Station 13

Apparatus 1984, Ford, Series 8000; (Donated by PG & E in 1984)

Liquid CO₂ 2000 gallon capacity

200 feet of 1-inch high-pressure hose (application hose) (2)

PPE SCBA (2) & spare cylinder (2), 30 minute

Portable CO2 (1)

Extinguisher

Canvas Roofing Cover (1)

Carry-All (1)

Miscellaneous Manhole Hooks, (2)

Inventory Yellow Caution Tape, (1) roll

Roller Weights (2)

Spring Matic Power Wheel with 50 feet electric cord

Metal Plate, (1), 4x4

CO2 Unit

Wrenches Combination, 1 3/8" and 1 ½" (1) each

Rope Manila hemp, 5/8", 50 feet (4)

Carabineers (4) Hiatt, attached to rope

Reel Cranks (2)

Pipe Wrench 14" (1)

Power Bar Proto, #5467 and ½" extension, #5460

Socket Tool 16 ½" "T" Handle, pentagon

36" "T" Handle, pentagon

Vault Bolt Tool 4-Way, pentagon & screwdriver

Gloves 2 pair

Adapters Pipe Thread to NST

SFFD Square Thread to NST

Pipe Thread to SFFD Square Thread

Hose Tender



The Hose Tender provides an above ground portable water supply system. This system can be strategically placed to provide adequate flow and pressure for firefighting when other sources of water supply fail or are not available.

Fire Hose Tender 17 (5 inch)

Location Station 17

Apparatus 1986, Ford

Hose 5 inch hose: 4,000 feet (40 lengths of 100 foot each)

3 inch hose: 450 feet (9 lengths)

Spanners 5 inch Spanners (6)

High Pressure Spanners (7)

Universal Spanner (1)

Portable Hydrants Six

Hose Tender

Gleeson Valves Eight

Ramps Sixteen

Ramp Caps Eight

Ramp Spacer Bars Small (6); Large (7); Angled (18)

Monitor 1 3/4 inch Nozzle (attached); 2 inch & 1 1/2 inch (available)

Siamese 3 inch (1)

Gated Wye 3 x 3 (2); 3 x 4 1/2 (2)

Gated Shutoff 4 1/2 x 4 1/2 (3)

Hose Roller Two

Fittings Increasers Reducers Adapters

3½ x 4 ½ (1) 3½ x 3 (1) Double Male (4) 3 x 3 ½ (1) 4½ x 3 ½ (5) Double Female (5)

2½ x 3 (1) 4½ x 3 (1) 3½ x 4 ½ (3) 1½ x 1 (1)

Fire Hose Tender 22 (5 inch)

Location Station 22

Apparatus 1977, Ward, LaFrance

Hose 6 inch hard suction (2)

5 inch hose, 4,000 feet (40 lengths, 100 feet each)

3 inch hose: 200 feet (4 lengths)

Hand Tools 5 inch Spanners (5) Suction Strainer Rope (1)

High Pressure Spanner (1)

Large Brass Spanner (2)

Rubber Mallet (1)

Suction Hose Saddle (1)

Suction Strainer (1)

Chock Blocks (2)

Rubber Gaskets (4)

Portable Hydrants Five

Gleeson Valves Eight

Ramps Twelve

Ramp Caps Eight

Ramp Spacer Bars Small (6); Large (7); Angled (18)

Monitor 1 3/4" Nozzle (attached); 1 1/2" and 2" (available)

Siamese 3 inch (3)

Gated Wye 3 x 3 (2); 3 x 4 1/2 (2)

Gated Valve 4 ½ x 4 1/2 (7); 4 ½ x 3 (3)

Extinguisher Water Extinguisher 2 ½ gal

Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

CO₂, 10 lb.

Fittings <u>Increasers</u> <u>Reducers</u> <u>Adapters</u>

3 ½ x 4 ½ (4) 4 x 3 ½ (2) Double Male 3' (1)

3 x 3 ½ (2) 3 ½ x 3 (5) Double Female 3" (2)

Double Male 4 ½ (4)

Double Female, 4 ½ (4)

Ames Devices Three

Fire Hose Tender 38 (5 inch)

Location Station 38 **Apparatus** Ward LaFrance

Hose 5 inch hose: 4,000 feet (40 lengths, 100 feet each)

3 inch hose: 500 feet (10 lengths)

2 Lengths Suction Hose 3 Lengths Soft Suction Hose

Portable Hydrants Five

Hand Tools 5 inch Spanners (3) Rubber Gaskets (4)

High Pressure Spanner (1)
Large Brass Spanner (2)
Small Brass Spanner (2)
Keystone Spanner (1)
Suction Strainer Rope (2)
Suction Hose Saddle (1)
Suction Strainer (1)
Chock Blocks (2)

Rubber Mallet (1)

Ames Device One Gleeson Valves Four

Ramps Eight, with Ramp Caps & Ramp Spacer Bars **Monitor** 1 3/4" Nozzle (attached); 2" and 1 1/2" (available)

Gated Wye 3 x 3 (2);

3 x 4 ½ (2)

Gate Valve 4 ½ x 4 ½ (8)

Hose Tender

Inlet Siamese w/Shut-off (4)

Extinguishers Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

CO₂, 10 lb.; Water

2 ½ gallon

Fittings <u>Increasers</u> <u>Reducers</u> <u>Adapters</u>

 3 ½ x 4 ½ (1)
 4 ½ x 3 (2)
 Double Male (0)

 3 x 3 ½ (1)
 3 ½ x 3 (0)
 Double Female (1)

 2 ½ x 3 (1)
 Bell (1)
 Double Male, 4 ½" (3)

 Double Female, 4 ½" (1)

Fire Hose Tender 48 (5 inch)

Location Treasure Island , Building 180

Apparatus Ward LaFrance

Hose 5 inch hose: 4,000 feet (40 lengths, 100 feet each)

3 inch hose: 300 feet (6 lengths)

2 Lengths Suction Hose3 Lengths Soft Suction Hose

Portable Hydrants Six

Hand Tools 5 inch Spanners (2)

High Pressure Spanner (8) Large Brass Spanner (3) Small Brass Spanner (2) Keystone Spanner (1) Rubber Mallet (1)

Ames Device Two

Gleeson Valves Five

Ramps Seven, with Ramp Caps & Ramp Spacer Bars

Monitor 1 3/4" Nozzle (attached); 2" and 1 1/2" (available)

Gated Wye $3 \times 3 (3)$;

3 x 4 ½ (2)

Gate Valve 4 ½ x 4 ½ (7)

Inlet Siamese w/Shut-off (6)

Extinguishers Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

Water 2 ½ gallon

Fittings	<u>Increasers</u>	<u>Reducers</u>	<u>Adapters</u>
_	3 ½ x 4 ½ (1)	4 ½ x 3 (2)	Double Female (1)
	3 x 3 ½ (1)	3 ½ x 3 (0)	Double Male, 4 ½" (4)
	2 ½ x 3 (1)	Bell (1)	Double Female, 4 ½" (1)

Hose Tender 48

Hose Tender 48 is staffed with one officer and one driver/pump operator. Due to the relative isolation of Treasure Island & Yerba Buena Island, the apparatus responds as a supply engine for Engine 48 and for incidents on the Bay Bridge. This is not a 5-inch portable hydrant hose tender.

Location Station 48 (Treasure Island)

Apparatus 1986, Pierce, Triple Combination Pumper

Water 750 Gallon Water Tank

PPE SCBA, (2)

Spare cylinder's (3), 30 minute

Hearing Protection Ear protection muffs, (2)

Intercom System, (2)

Ladders Extension Ladder, Metal. 35 foot

Extension Ladder, Metal, 24 foot Straight Ladder, Metal, 14 foot Folding Ladder, Metal, 10 foot

Hand Tools Pick Head Axe, (2) Carryall, canvas (1)

Chicago Door Opener, (1) Hose Clamp, Hebert, (1) Claw Bar, Small, (1) Wheel Chocks, aluminum, (2)

Pliers, Linesmen, (1)

Gas & Water Key, (1)

Spanner, Small Brass, (2)

Spanner, Large Brass, (4)

Rubber Head Mallet

Flashlight, 5 & 3 cell

Utility Rope, 100 ft,

Hydrant Jumper Rope;

Spanner, High Pressure, (1) Suction Rope

Power Tools Chain Saw, 20 inch bar (1)

Extinguishers Water, 2 1/2 gallon, (1)

CO2, 10 lb., (1)

Dry Chemical, 30 lb., (1)

Fittings Double Female, 3" Increaser, 3 ½ x4 1/2"

Double Male, 3" Reducer (Bell)

ouble Male, 3 Reducer (Bell)

Increaser, 2 ½" x 3" Hard Suction Strainer

Reducer, 3" x 2 ½" Reducer, 4 ½" x 3"

Hose Tender

Nozzles KK, 1" Marauder, 2 ½"

KK, 1 ½" McLaughlin, ¾" and 5/8" Marauder, 1 ½" Engine Monitor, with tips

Elkhart, 2 1/2"

First Aid First Aid Kit, complete

Resuscitator, complete

Trauma Kit

Forms Accident Pouch

Flares Street Flares & Triangle Kit

Hose Hard Suction, 3" x 10' (2) Synthetic, 3"

Hard Suction, 6" x 12' (2) Soft Suction, 12' x 20'

Hi-Combat, 1 3/4"

Valves Akron Wye Hydrant-Jumper Siamese

Gleeson Keystone, Pump Inlet

Gorter McLaughlin Wye

OES 248



The California Office of Emergency Services assigns this apparatus to the SFFD. When it is dispatched is always part of a mixed agency strike team. The main feature of this Engine is its capacity to pump and roll.

Location Station 43

Apparatus 1992, Spartan, Cummins 250 hp Diesel

Fuel Diesel, 94 gallons

Water Tank 750 gallons

Pumps Main-1000 GPM, single stage

Booster-350 GPM @ 150 psi (pump and roll)

Foam System In-Line, 8 gal foam tank, plumbed into small line manifold

Porto-Pump Portable pump, flotation collar allows it to float on water source, two

cycle motor

OES 248

Radios Fire White; SFFD Portable

State Bendix King; Cell Phone (w/charger)

Radio Harnesses

PPE SCBA, (4) complete; spare cylinders (4)

Web Gear (w/shelters)

Ladders Extension Ladder, 24 foot

Roofing Ladder, 14 foot

Hand Tools Five Gal Igloo (water) Hydraulic Jack, 12 ton

Gott Ice Chest 25 ft Tow Chain
Hose & Shoulder Straps Lug Wrench
Pick Head Axes Hose Reel Crank

Bolt Cutter Crow Bar Shovel Pike Pole

Sledge Hammer Hebert Hose Clamp

Pulaski Floto Pump McCloud 1 gal Primer Oil

Spanners Gas Cans, (gas/oil mix)

Rubber Mallet Suction Strainer

6 Volt Lantern Adjustable Hydrant Wrench

Utility Rope, ½" x 100'

Power Tools Chain Saw & Spare Chain

Extinguishers Water, 2 ½ gal.

CO2, 10 lb.

Dry Chemical, 30 lb. ABC Ext., Size 2A-10BC

Fittings Double Male

Double Female Increasers Reducers Siamese Adapters

Valves Gleeson

Akron Wye Gorter Shut-Off

First Aid First Aid Kit

Trauma Burn Pac

Trauma/Resuscitator Kit Radiation Detection Kit

Nozzles Engine Monitor w/Tips

Portable Stand (Siamese) for Engine Monitor Combination Nozzles, 2 ½", 1 ½", and 1"

Forms/Manuals OES Maintenance & Ops Bulletins

Operators Manuals

Apparatus Log Book (w/State credit card)

Vehicle Manual

Hazmat Emergency Response Guide Book

Hose Soft Suction, 4 ½" x 12'

Bundles, 1 ½" x 100' Hard Suction, 5" x 10' Booster Hose, ¾" x 150' Large Line-1200 feet, 2 ½" Small Line-300 feet, 1 ½"

Miscellaneous Lock Box (personal gear) & pad lock

Mini Pumper



Mini Pumpers respond to grass/brush fires. It is a Type 4 Engine with pump and roll capacity

Mini Pumper 25

Location Station 25

Apparatus 2002, Ford, F 350 Superduty, 6.8 liter V10

Pump and Roll- Briggs & Stratton, 18 hp

Fuel 19 gallons, Unleaded

Water 300-gallon water tank

10-gallon Foam reservoir Metal Back Pack Pump Backpack Bladder Bags

PPE Hearing Protection, ear muffs (2) Shelters (2)

Wildland Clothing (2 sets) Extra gloves (2 sets)

Safety Goggles (2) Red Webbing

Mini Pumper

Hand Tools Department Keys; Spade Shovel (s)

Allen Wrench Pulaski(s)
Fuses Gas Can(s)
Large Bolt Cutters Spanner(s)
Pick Head Axe Suction Strainer
Garden Rake Wooden Plug

Garden Rake Wooden Plug
Pitch Fork Cotton Hose Strap(s)
Corn Husk Broom Rubber Hose Strap(s);

McCloud(s) Tow Chains

Extinguishers CO2, 10 lb.

Water, 2 1/2 gal.

Nozzles Plastic, 1 ½"

Foam, 1"

Low GPM, 2 ½" Adjustable Low GPM, 1 in. Adjustable Metal

Fittings 1 ½" Wye (2)

Freeway Quill Forestry T's Reducer(s) Increaser(s) Adapter

Hose Rubber, 1 inch;

Cotton Jacket, 1 inch; Cotton Jacket, 1 1/2 inch;

Hard Suction (2)

Valve Ames Device

First Aid Gloves, Antibacterial Spray

Forms/Manuals Clipboard w/Operational Instructions

2000 DOT Guide Book

Owners Manual

T-Cards PCR's

Mini Pumper 32

Location Station 32

Apparatus 2002, Ford, F 350 Superduty, 6.8 liter V10

Pump and Roll- Briggs & Stratton, 18 hp

Fuel 19 gallons, Unleaded

Water 300-gallon water tank

10-gallon Foam reservoir (Class A)

Metal Back Pack Pump Backpack Bladder Bags

PPE Hearing Protection, ear muffs (2)

Wildland Clothing (2 sets)

Safety Goggles (2)

Shelters (2)

Extra gloves (2 sets)

Red Webbing

Hand Tools Department Keys McCloud(s)

Allen Wrench Spade Shovel (s)

Tow Chains Pulaski(s) Fuses Gas Can(s) Large Bolt Cutters Spanner(s) Pick Head Axe **Suction Strainer**

Wooden Plug Pitch Fork Cotton Hose Strap(s) Corn Husk Broom Rubber Hose Strap(s)

Extinguishers CO2, 10 lb.

Water, 2 ½ gal.

Garden Rake

Nozzles Plastic, 1 1/2"

Foam, 1"Low GPM 2 1/2" Adjustable;

Low GPM, 1". Adjustable Metal

Fittings 1 ½" Wye (2)

> Freeway Quill Forestry T's Reducer(s) Increaser(s) Adapter

Hose Rubber, 1"

> Cotton Jacket, 1" Cotton Jacket, 1 1/2" Hard Suction (2)

Ames Device Valve

First Aid Gloves, Antibacterial Spray

Mini Pumper

Forms/Manuals Clipboard w/Operational Instructions

2000 DOT Guide Book

Owners Manual

T-Cards PCR's

Mini Pumper 43

Location Station 43

Apparatus 1999, Ford, F 550, Superduty, 7.3 liter V8 Turbo Diesel

Pump and Roll- 1.9 liter, VW Diesel engine

Fuel 38 gallons (#2 Diesel)

Water 300-gallon water tank

10-gallon Foam reservoir Backpack Bladder Bags

PPE SCBA (2); Spare cylinders (2), 30 minute

Hearing Protection, ear muffs (2)

Wildland Clothing (2 sets)

Safety Goggles (2)

Shelters (2)

Extra gloves (2 sets)

Red Webbing

Hand Tools Department Keys Duct Tape

Tow Chains Utility Rope Fuses Flashlight(s)

Pick Head Axe Chicago Door Opener

McCloud(s)

Spade Shovel (s)

Pulaski(s)

Gas Can(s)

Spanner(s)

Wrench(s)

Box Cutter

Box Saw

Spanner(s)

5 gal Diesel C

Spanner(s) 5 gal Diesel can Cotton Hose Strap(s) Wheel Chock(s)

Rubber Hose Strap(s) Forestry Hose Clamp(s)

Power Tools Chain Saw, Spare Chain

Extinguishers CO2, 10 lb.

Water, 2 ½ gal (2) Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

Nozzles Plastic, 1 ½"

Foam, 1"

Low GPM, 2 ½" Adjustable Low GPM, 1" Adjustable Metal **Fittings** 1 ½" Wye (2)

Freeway Quill Forestry T's Reducer(s) Increaser(s) Adapter Double Male Double Female

Hose Cotton Jacket, 1"

Cotton Jacket, 1 ½" Soft Suction Hose, 3" Hi Combat Hose, 1 ¾"

Large Line

Valve Ames Device

First Aid Gloves

Trauma Bag Airway Bag Medical Bag

Forms/Manuals Owners Manual

T-Cards

Mini Pumper 44

Location Station 44

Apparatus 2002, Ford, F 350, Superduty, 6.8 liter, V10

Pump and Roll- Briggs & Stratton, 18 hp

Fuel 19 gallons (unleaded)

Water 300-gallon water tank

10-gallon Foam reservoir Metal Back Pack Pump Backpack Bladder Bags

PPE Hearing Protection, ear muffs (2)

Wildland Clothing (3 sets)

Safety Goggles (2)

Shelters (2)

Extra gloves (3 sets)

Tools Gas Funnel(s) Duct Tape

Fuses Utility Rope Flares Flashlight(s)

Pick Head Axe Chicago Door Opener

Mini Pumper

McCloud(s)

Spade Shovel (s)

Pulaski(s)

Come Along

Box Cutter

Box Saw

Gas Can(s)

Spade Shovel (s)

Come Along

Box Cutter

Spade Shovel (s)

Spade Sho

Spanner(s)

Cotton Hose Strap(s) Wheel Chock(s)

Rubber Hose Strap(s) Forestry Hose Clamp(s)
Hose Bib Shut Off

Increaser(s)

Double Male

Double Female

Adapter

Power Tools Chain Saw, Spare Chain

Extinguishers CO2, 10 lb.

Water, 2 ½ gallon Water Back Pack

Nozzles Plastic, 1 ½"

Foam, 1"

Low GPM, 2 ½" Adjustable Low GPM, 1" Adjustable Metal

Fittings 1 ½" Wye (2)

Freeway Quill Park Quill Forestry T's Reducer(s)

Hose Cotton Jacket, 1"

Cotton Jacket, 1 1/2"

Hard Suction

Valve Ames Device

First Aid Gloves

Trauma Bag Airway Bag Medical Bag

Forms/Manuals Apparatus Log

Attack Hose Tender



This apparatus provides a platform for transporting foam concentrate and related equipment for use as a suppression agent. It also provides an above ground master stream appliance.

Attack Hose Tender 21

Location Station 21

Apparatus 1973, Ford, 8.2 L. V8 Diesel

Hose 3-inch hose, 1000 feet

Foam Concentrate AFFF 3%-6% (thirteen-5 gallon containers)

Hand Tools Hebert Hose Clamp

Snubbing Rope Fire Department Keys Large Brass Spanner (2) Manual Rotation Handle (1)

Chock Blocks (2)

Attack Hose Tender

Foam Generator Large (1)

Small (1)

Canvas Foam Chutes (3 sizes)

Go Betweens (2)

Fitting Dbl Male (1)

Multiversal Fog Tip attached at end of boom

Straight Tips (3 sizes) available

Valves Gleeson (2)

Ames Device (2)

Extinguisher Water, 2 ½ gallon

CO2, 10 lb.

Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

Attack Hose Tender 42

Location Station 42

Apparatus 1972, Ford, 8.2 L., V8 Diesel

Hose 3" hose, 2000 feet

Foam Concentrate AFFF 3%-6% (nine-5 gallon containers)

Foam Appliance Foam Eductor (1)

Hand Tools Hebert Hose Clamps (2)

Three Piece Hose Bridle

Rain Cover

Triangle Reflectors

Small Brass Spanners (2) Boom Crank Handle (1) Chock Blocks (2)

Assorted Washers

Fuel Can

Power Tool Small Hydraulic Bottle Jack, & Jack Handles (2)

Foam Generator Large (1)

Small (1)

Canvas Foam Chutes (3 sizes)

Attack Hose Tender

Fittings Dbl Male (3)

Reducers, 3 x 2 ½ (2) Increasers, 2 ½ x 3 (2)

Multiversal Straight Tips (3 sizes) available

Valves Gleeson (2)

Gleeson (2) Ames Device (2)

Extinguisher Dry Chemical, 30 lb.

Forms Accident Pouch

Mobile Air



Mobile Air One & Two provide fresh SCBA cylinders and a mobile compressor for filling SCBA and SCUBA cylinders. Mobile Air is special called and dispatched to Greater Alarms. The air line on Mobile Air One can be hoisted for refilling cylinders at above ground operations.

Mobile Air One

Location Station 20

Apparatus 2005, International, DT570 Diesel

Inventory Compressor

Filling Stations (3), accommodate 1 hour, 30, 45 min, & 2216 cylinders

Hose Reel (Hi-Rise Operations), 500 feet

4 oz. Cylinders

30-minute Cylinders, (20) 45-minute Cylinders, (36) 60-minute Cylinders, (4) Cases of water, (24)

Scott Toolbox, Small Parts Assortment, & Batteries

SCUBA Adapter

Mobile Air

Scott Masks, assorted sizes Loaner Harnesses, (2) High Pressure Kit Jumper Cables Portable Radio Medical Bags

Flares

Mobile Air Two

Location Station 20

Apparatus Ford, 8000, Diesel, 8.2 L., Diesel V8

Inventory Compressor

Filling Stations (2), accommodate 1 hour, 30, 45 min, & 2216 cylinders

4 oz. Cylinders

30-minute Cylinders, (88) 60-minute Cylinders, (4) Cases of water, (6)

Scott Toolbox, Small Parts Assortment, & Batteries

Medical Accessories & Equipment

Hi-Rise Dolly & Accessories

Extinguishers Dry Chemical (1)

 $CO_{2}(1)$

Multi-Casualty Unit



The MCU was purchased with Homeland Security funds and therefore is considered a regional response vehicle. The unit has the capability to manage up to 150 patients.

Location Station 25

Apparatus 2006, Ford, F450, Tow Package w/7 pin connector, 6.0 L., V8 diesel

Battery Chargers Radio battery charger bay, (18 charged batteries on board)

Zoll battery charger bay, (8 charged batteries on board)

Generator/Electrical Honda, gasoline, six gallons (6-8 hour runtime)

Halogen Spotlights, hi-intensity, (4)

Six, 110v outlets on exterior

Multi-Casualty Unit

Backboards & Flats, (75) **Patient Transport**

> Raven Emergency Stretchers, (10) Stingray Emergency Stretchers, (60) Ferno Emergency Stretchers, wheeled, (5)

KED Boards, (3)

C-Collar Bags 8, each bag contains 15 collars, 15 headbeds, & 3 rolls 2-inch tape

Oxygen "M" cylinders (4)

Multilator Set-ups (4 complete)

Hand Truck (1)

Oxygen supply hose (5 x 20 feet)

Wrenches (3)

MCI Equipment Command Boards and Markers, Atropine, Multidose, (90 doses)

Mark I Kits, (240)

Treatment Area Tarps, (4) APR Filters, (36, supplementary)

Treatment Area Markers, (4) Albuterol Masks, (50)

Treatment Area Cones, (4) Oxygen Cannulas, (200, adult) Vests Non-Rebreather Masks, (195,

MCI Tags, (500) adult)

Yellow Blankets, (7, disposable) Patient Assessment Packs, (12)

Patient Isolation Kits, (50) Space Blankets, (200)

Ladder Step Ladder, Aliuminum (1)

Pediatric & Infant C-Spine Boards, Pediatric (3) Exam Gloves, large, (1 case) Oxygen Masks, Pediatric (90) Exam Gloves, x-large, (1 case)

C-Collars, Pediatric (30) Biohazard Waste Bags, small, (1 C-Collars, Infant (10) box)

PPE Biohazard Waste Bags, large, (1

Exam Gloves, medium, (1 case) box)

Trauma & Burns Burn Sheets, (30) Xeroform (Vaseline) Dressings,

> Burn Dressings, 20" x 30" (10) (60)Burn Dressings, 15" x 20" (34) Gauze Dressings, Non-sterile,

Burn Dressings, 12" x 12" (34) 4" x 4" (25 packages) Burn Masks, (18) Kerlex, (100 rolls)

Normal Saline IV Bags, 1000cc Cardboard Splints, small (35)

(24)Cardboard Splints, large (35) Abdominal Trauma Dressing, (40) Ladder Splints, Wire (4 boxes) Cloth Tape, 1 inch (4 boxes) Asherman Chest Seals, (60)

Trauma Dressing, 8" x 10" (50) Cloth Tape, 2 inch (4 boxes)

Trailer Air Unit



The Trailer Air Unit is a logistical support vehicle with air filling capabilities. It assists the fire department at various types of incidents, including fires, hazmat, scuba, confined space, high rise and BART incidents.

Location Station 20

Apparatus Scott Breathing Air Systems

Inventory Automatic drain system with muffler reservoir

Automatic low oil shut down indicator

Stage gauge panel

Four ASME storage cylinders

Automatic air driven Light Tower with four-500 watt lights

7.2 kw Generator

Low Pressure outlet (120 psi)

SCUBA Kit

200' High Pressure hose

6000 PSI storage

Pollution Control Unit



The Pollution Control Unit is available to respond to incidents where containment of spills and/or vapor suppression is required.

Location Station 20

Apparatus 1973, Ward LaFrance, TCP, V8 Detroit Diesel

Absorbent 33 lb. Bags (55)

Foam 5 gallon Buckets of AFFF (40)

Nozzles Akron, 1 1/2 inch, 85 GPM Foam Nozzle (1)

Angus, 3", Foam Master (1) Akron, 2 ½" Nozzle (2)

KK Shutoff, 1 ½" Bubble Cup Nozzle (1)

MSA, 1 ½" Mini Foammaker Nozzle (1)

Eductors Angus, 3-inch (4)

Elkhart, 1 ½" (1)

Barway, 1 1/2" (with 1 1/2" x 1" Reducer) (1)

Pollution Control Unit

Decreasers, 3" x 2 ½" (8) Increasers, 2 ½" x 3" (7) **Fittings**

Miscellaneous

Flares (1 case) Push Broom (2)

Barrel, approx. 50 gallon (2)

25-Foot Rescue Boat



This craft was designed for rapid response to emergency operations on San Francisco Bay. Additionally, the boat can be used as a working platform for surface and SCUBA operations. Crew Members must complete eight hours of training. Coxswain/Operators must complete the US Coast Guard Standard Boat Coxswain (forty hour) Course.

Location BOE

Apparatus 25 foot, Safe, Water Craft,

Engines Twin 200 hp Four Stroke Engines

Towing Vehicle 2006, Ford, F 450, Crew Cab 4x4, EZ Loader Trailer

Electronics Furuno GPS / Chart Plotter / Radar with Cover / Sonar w/Heads Up 10"

color display

Radio SFFD 800 MHz Radio System

Icom VHF FM Marine Radio w/GPS

Crew Four: 1 Coxswain/Operator & 3 Crew (including 1 Paramedic).

Medical ALS/BLS Jump Bag

25-Foot Rescue Boat

Zoll 1600M Defibrillator

O2 Bag C-Spine Bag

Blankets, Backboard

Rescue Stokes Litter w/Flotation

Rescue rope Throw bags (4) Peterson Rescue tubes (2)

Life Ring (1)

Polypropylene lanyard (1)

Tow line (1) Mooring line (2)

Safety 3 lb Dry Chemical Extinguisher (3)

Reference Owner's Manual

Light Rescue Vehicles & Trailers



These apparatus may be special called as needed to structural collapse incidents.

Location LR5-Station 5

LR7-Station 7

Apparatus 2006, Ford, F450, 4X4, with Crew Cab, and utility box, 6.0 L. Diesel

Power Tools Compound Miter Chop, Circular

Hand Tools Hand Saw

Hammer & Nails

Crow Bars

Sledge Hammers

Shovels Irons

Building Marking Equipment

Rope Gear Pickets Jacks

Electrical Electrical cord, portable lights

Light Rescue Vehicles & Trailers

PPE SCBA

Medical Resuscitation Bag

Displacement Air Bags, 2 sizes

Shoring Para Tech Rescue/Shoring Struts

Lumber 4x4, 2x6, 2x8

Cribbing 4x4, 2x4

Wedges 4x4

Trailer Generator

Saws: Chain, Rotary, Extra portable generator

Command Tent
Stanley Tool cache

Search Camera equipment

Additional Shoring Supplies & equipment

Utility Unit



his apparatus is equipped to supply lighting and electrical power at incidents. The unit is also equipped with tools to de-water a structure, as well as break-up concrete and asphalt.

Location Station 21

Apparatus 1988, Ford, Pirsch, 8.2 L., V8 Diesel

Boom 3 Large Halogen Lights (mounted atop)

Inventory 5 gal fuel containers (2) Hydraulic Chipper, 24 lb. Hydraulic Chipper, 85 lb.

Extension Cord, 100 feet (4) Electrical adapters (12) Lamps, 500w (6)

CO2 Extinguisher Prosser Pump (1)

Pneumatic Hose, 250 feet (2) Dry Chemical Extinguisher Dbl Female Fitting, 3 inch Pipe Wrench, 24 inch (1)

Safety Goggles (4) Pump, 385 GPM, Scoop Shovels (3) Utility Rope (1) Short Handle Square Shovel (1) Salvage Covers (4)

Squeegee (1) Absorbent Chipping Bits Tool Box (1) Chain Saw Foot Protection (4) Eductor Wading Boots (2)

Water Vac (1) Hydraulic Eductor

Hose, 1 3/4" (50 feet, 2) **Utility Hole Cover Hooks**

Hose, 3" (12 foot, 2)

Utility Unit

Surf Rescue Unit



This apparatus is staffed with personnel who are SFFD Water Rescue Swimmers. The vehicle is designed to be driven onto the beach to affect rapid response.

Location Station 18

Apparatus Ford, F150, 5.4 L, V 8 Unleaded, 4x4, Extended Cab; Winch, Truck

Rack & Tool Box

Radios Apparatus (800 Mhz); SFFD Portable; Fire White/Coast Guard

Inventory Winch Control Cable Canvas Signal Flare Bag-Smoke

Binoculars Flares, Emergency Signal Kit,

Bull Horn (battery operated) Flare Gun Kit

Local Maps & Surf Rescue Small Fire Extinguisher

Procedure Guide Tools

Accident Safety Kit Wire Cutters
Triangular Flare Kit Large Maul

Traffic Flares (10) Large Flat Shovels

Surf Rescue Unit

Water Rescue Dive Mask (4) Personal Flotation Devices,

Snorkels (2) manually inflated (2) Weight Belt (2) Soft Top Rescue Board

Peterson Rescue Buoy (3) Boogie Board (2)

Patient Care Medical Exam Gloves Cinch Rescue Collar (2)

Miller Backboard Large BLS Bag w/Oxygen Plastic Backboard BLS Triage Fanny Pack

Stokes Litter Mounting Bracket Hot Packs (5)

Stokes Litter Mounting Straps and Blankets, Wool and Yellow (2/3)

Extra Backboard Straps

Lights Portable Lighting System w/Tripod Stand (2 sets)

Fixed Spotlights (2) Fixed Work Light (2)

Large Portable Flashlight (2)

Rope Rope Reel; Rescue Rope Throw Bag, 75 feet (4)

Rescue Rope Backpacks, 100 feet (2)

Rescue Rope Bag, 100 feet & 250 feet (1 each)

Cliff Rescue Unit



This apparatus is staffed with personnel who are Water Rescue Swimmers and Cliff Rescue rope rigging specialists. The vehicle is designed to be driven off road to affect surf and cliff rescue.

Location Station 34

Apparatus 2000, Ford, F150, 5.4 L, V 8 Unleaded, 4x4, Extended Cab; Winch, Truck

Rack & Tool Box

Winch 4.8 hp; 100 ft Wire Rope; Rated Line Pull- 8,000 lbs., single line

Radios Apparatus (800 Mhz); SFFD Portable; Fire White/Coast Guard Portable

Inventory Winch Remote Control Cable (12 foot)

Binoculars (3)

Bull Horn (battery operated)

Local Maps

Cliff Rescue Unit

Lights Million Candle Power Light & Battery Pack (2)

Stream Light w/mounting rack (hand held) (2)

Dragon Spotlight w/Tripod (2)

Strobe Lights (5) Head Lamp (1)

PPE Safety Goggles (3)

Rope Utility (2 bags)

Life Safety, 200 foot (3 bags, yellow rope) Life Safety, 350 foot (3 bags, orange rope)

Anchor Bag

Cliff Rescue Safety Helmet (6, Climbing Type)

Hardware Pack's- carabineer's, pulley's, brake rack's, prussiks, pick-off

strap,

eight plate's, complete rpm's

Edge Protection Bag

Harness Bag

Pickett's w/wooden Windlass (6)

Hand Tools Scoop Shovel (2); Spade Shovel (2); Square Shovel (1)

Corn Broom (1)

Chain Link Fencing (wrapped in Carry All)

Water Rescue Peterson Rescue Buoy (5)

Boogie Board (2)

Rescue Surf Board, 9 foot (1)

Patient Care Plastic Stokes Stretcher, w/flotation inserts

Backboard, Plastic (2)

C-Collar Bag

Medical Responder Back Pack

Fanny Pack

Medical Exam Gloves Yellow & Wool Blanket

Body Bag (3) Sked Sled

Rescue Water Craft (RWC) 1 & 2



These crafts (Jet Ski) provide aquatic related emergency response. Each RWC can carry up to three people and has an attached floating rescue sled. Members staffing the RWC must be SFFD Water Rescue certified, RWC Operator/K38 Open Water Rescue Boat course certified, and have successfully passed the Basic Boat & Safety Course provided by the California Department of Boating and Waterways.

Location San Francisco Yacht Harbor

Staffed Certified members from Station 16

Apparatus 2006, Honda, Aquatrax (load capacity 524 lbs.)

PPE Helmet (16)

Radio Harness (1)

Waterproof Bag w/SFFD Portable (2) Waist Straps (4) w/Swim Fins (5 pair)

Personal Flotation Device (7)

Wetsuits (8) Booties (4 pair) Gloves (2 pair)

Personal Water Craft

Water Rescue Boogie Board (5)

Floating Rescue Sled (1) Peterson Buoy (1) Personal Retriever (1)

RWC Inventory Tow Line

Bow Strap

Basic Tool Kit (from manufacturer)

BLS First Aid Kit

Fire Extinguisher & Flare Gun

Drain Plugs

Throw Bag (50 feet) Hand Held Lantern Glow Sticks (w/quick ties)

Long Filet Knife (cutting debris from shaft)

Peterson Rescue Buoy

Hazardous Materials Unit



Emergency response to a hazardous material incident is activated upon receipt of notification by the San Francisco Fire Department of any oil, fuel, chemical, biological, radiological, nuclear or other hazardous material spill or release that occurs within the jurisdiction of the City & County of San Francisco. This apparatus is also dispatched as part of the Metropolitan Medical Task Force to a suspected terrorist incident involving hazardous materials and/or a WMD. The members who staff this unit are Hazardous Materials Specialists; this involves many hundreds of hours of classroom and specialized skills training.

Location Station 36

Apparatus 2007, American La France, Detroit Diesel

Gloves Assorted Gloves

Neoprene Gloves PVC Gloves SolVex Gloves

Hazardous Materials Unit

PPE/Suits, Etc.

Chemrel Max Encapsulating, 4

(Level A Gas Tight)

Disposable Decon Team Coveralls

Disposable Uncoated Tyvek

Coveralls (Victims)

Neoprene Coveralls (Level B) Teflon/Fiberglass Encapsulating

Suits (Level A)

ICS Yellow HazMat Vests &

Clipboards Bleach

Liquid Hand Soap

Mechanics Hand Cleaner Powdered Hand Soap

Sponges TSP

Resus Bag & First Aid Equipment

Drinking Water Ear/Speaker Mike, 4

Motorola Radio Battery Charger

Portable Radios, 2 Spare Batteries, 2 Voice Amplifiers, 4

Booties

Disposable Over

Respiratory

Full Face Respirators

Masks, 2

T-Bars for Cartridges, 4

Spare Cartridges

Buddy Breathing Masks, 4 4.5 SCBA, 4, (60 minute) Spare (60 minute) cylinders, 4

Leak Detection/ Mitigation

100 feet, 1 inch chemical resistant

hose

1314-Combustible Gas/Oxygen

Deficiency Meter 5 Gallon Buckets

5 gallon Diatomaceous Earth, 3 5 gallon Foam Concentrate, 2

5 gallon Metal-X Dry Powder, 1

5 gallon Plug-n-Dike, 1 5 gallon Safe Step, 1 5 gallon Soda Ash, 3

5 gallon Sodium Bicarbonate, 1 55 Gallon Recovery Drum & Lid 85 Gallon Recovery Drum & Lid

Air Hose

All Purpose Solvent Absorbent Pad,

1 roll (all liquids)

C-Clamps, Wood Plugs, Wood & Rubber Wedges

CD V-777 Radiological Defense

Operational Kit

Dome Clamps (overturned Tank

Trucks)

Draeger Pumps, 2 Draeger Tubes

Drum Sampling Tubes, 3 Empty Bags (for sand)

Epoxies/Tapes Fiberglass Cloth

Foam Eductor & Nozzle

Gasket Material

GX-82 Combustible Gas/Oxygen

Deficiency/H2S Meter

H.E.P.A. Vacuum Cleaners, 2

Halogen Leak Detector Hand Pump Garden Sprayer Hazcat Chemical ID Kit

Heat Sensors

Hose for Asbestos Vacuum, Large Hose for Personnel Vacuum, Small

Hoses & Fittings Kiddie Pool (for decon) Ludlum Radiation Detector

Mercury Spill Kit

Metal Plate & Gasket (tank leaks)

Microsonic Leak Detector Mitigation Box-Assortment of

Devices

Oil Absorbent Pads (stacked, for

fuel/oil only) Patay Pump & Hoses Pipe Leak Stop Devices Plastic Pipes (underflow dam)

Sample Containers

Sampling Kit Small Hand Pump

TankTector Combustible

Gas/Oxygen Deficiency Meter

Towels, Wipes, Rags Tube for Vacuum Vacuum Accessories Weldon Pump & Hoses Grounding Cables, 2

GX-82 Combustible Gas/Oxygen

Deficiency/CO Meter, 2

Tools 35mm Camera

Air Drill & Wrench

Air Hose & Regulator

Binoculars, 3 Blue Tarps, 2 Boat Hook Bolt Cutters

Broom Heads & Handles, 3

Bung Wrenches, 2 Caulking Gun Corn Broom

Drum Liners/Trash Bags Dust Pans & Brushes

Electrical Adapters

Electrical Cord (on reel, 125 feet), 2

Flares Flashlights Generator

Halogen Light & Stand, 2

Hot Water Heater

Green, w/face shield mounts (4)

Red

Hard Hats

Hydraulic Jack & Crimper

Isolation Tape

Mallets

Metric Socket Set Microwave Oven pH Meter, Digital Poly for Decon Frame

Refrigerator

Rope

Scuba Knives

Standard Socket Set

Tempest Power Blower & gas can

Tool Pouches Traffic Cones, 24

Water Heater Accessories

WD40

Aluminum Tables, 2 (collapsible)

Folding Chairs, 3 Wheel Blocks, 2



The MMRS (Metropolitan Medical Response System) HazMat Support vehicle contains the necessary tools to provide on scene mass casualty decontamination, triage and initial treatment.

Apparatus 1997, Chevy, Box Van

Station 6

Location

Inventory 12ga Syringe, 50 Lidocaine 2% Viscous 100ml, 20

18ga IV Cath's, 100 Lyringoscope Blades - Mac 2, 5 20ga IV Cath's, 100 Lyringoscope Blades - Mac 3, 5 22ga IV Cath's, 100 Lyringoscope Blades - Miller 2, 5 23ga Needles, 100 Lyringoscope Blades - Miller 3, 3

23ga Needles, 100 Lyringoscope Blades - Miller 3, 3 2-PAM, 400 Lyringoscope Handles, 10

30 Gallon Trash Bags, 1000 Macro Drip IV Sets, 96
3cc Syringes, 100 Magnesium Sulfate, 25

5 gallon bucket - disinfected, 1 Mark I Kits, 300 5 gallon buckets, 2 Megaphones, 3

Albuterol Inhaler 6.8gm, 200 N95 Masks, 40

Albuterol Nebulizer Sol. 2.5mg, 50 Nasal Canulla (adult) 50

Alcohol Preps, 600 Nitro Stat Bottles, 4 Atropine, 200 Non-Rebreather Mask, Adult, 80 Bag Valve Mask (adult), 40 Non-Rebreather Mask, Pedi, 22 Bata Boots (size 10), 4 pair O.B. Kits, 2 Bata Boots (size 11), 2 pair OPA's, 60 Bata Boots (size 13), 3 pair Oral Hydration Salts, 288 Patient - Tyvek Suits (Large), 100 Bata Boots (size 14), 1 pair Bata Boots (size 15), 3 pair Patient - Tyvek Suits (Med), 100 Batteries "C", 18 Patient - Tyvek Suits (Small), 100 Biohazard Disposal Bags, 250 Patient - Tyvek Suits (X-Lrg), 95 Decon Shelter & Basin Polysporin Ointment 33 gm, 288 Disposable Bath Towels, 20 Potassium Iodine Tablets, 5,600 Disposable Blankets, 36 Raven Stretchers, 3 Dopamine 400mg pfs, 36 Reeves Litter Carrie w/Roleez Easy Caps, 6 Wheels, 3 Epinephrine 1:1,000 pfs, 200 Scott AV2000 Mask, 12 ET Holders, 30 Scott Filter Cartrdges, (642-OA-ET Tubes - 7.5mm. 30 P100), 20 Gloves - Large, 4 boxes Scott Mask T-adapters, 20 Gloves - Medium, 6 boxes Scrub Brushes for decon, 6 Gloves, Butyl, (size 10), 30 Sharps Containers - Large, 2 Gloves, Butyl, (size 11), 2 Silvadene Ointment, 20 Gloves, Butyl, (size 8), 8 Small Sharps Containers, 24 Hand Wipes, 1000 Sodium Bicarbonate, 100 IV Extension Tubing, 100 Sodium Thiosulfate Level "A" Suits (L), 2 Splash Shield Masks, 50 Level "A" Suits (XXL), 2 Stingray Transfer Sheets, 10 Level "B" Suits (L), 8 Stylets, adult, 9 Level "B" Suits (Medium), 6 Stylets, pedi, 8 Level "B" Suits (XL), 10 Syringe w/20ga Needle, 200 Level "B" Suits (XXL), 11 Tent Fan, 1 Level "B" Suits (XXXL), 3 Tranpore Tape, 18 Level "B" Suits-green PVC (L), 6 Venigaurd, 100 Level "B" Suits-green PVC (XL), 4 Wash Basins, 50 Level "B" Suits-green PVC (XXL), 2 **Xylocaine Viscous** Lidocaine 1% vial, 25 Lidocaine 2% pfs 100mg, 20



Location Station 29 Location

Apparatus

Inventory

- 1 Modular Decon shelter (3 line/ 5 boom)
- 1 containment Berm
- 3 litter conveyors
- 3 repair kits for U-frame
- 1 water pump (30 gpm)
- 1 yanmar diesel generator
- 6 lamps for Decon tents
- 2 skeds
- 2 sets of water hoses for tent (1 red, 1 blue) with Wyes
- 7 pairs boots
- 2 buckets of brushes
- Flooring tiles for Decon tent
- 2 boxes of training level B suits (
- 1 2008 Emergency response Guidebook

- 1 Basin U-6Q
- 2 privacy modulars (Un/redress)
- 1 curtain set
- 3 anchor kits
- 1 high volume water heater
- 1 warm air blower
- 5 Scott C420 Powered air purifying respirators (PAPR)
- 2 conveyor long boards
- 5 grey hoods
- 11 set of gloves
- 2 brooms
- 1 box R-95 masks
- 2 boxes of privacy kits



Rescue Squad



The Rescue Squad is staffed and equipped for a multi-disciplined response. Structure fire search and rescue is the squad's first priority. Other duties include response to hazardous materials, SCUBA and surf rescue, structural collapse, confined space rescue, high or low angle rescue incidents and medical emergencies. The members of the Rescue Squad are among the most extensively trained and proficient personnel in the Department.

Rescue Squad One

Location Station 1

Apparatus 2004, American LaFrance, Custom, IL Detroit Diesel

Pre-Connects Circulating Aerial Lighting Unit Pre-connected Air Hose w/Air Bag

> Pre-connected Electric Hurst Unit Controls Pre-connected Hydraulic Lines, 2 GFI, 1

Pre-connected 110v Power Line, 1

Medical Triage Bag **Exposure Kit**

Burn Bag **OB** Bag Trauma Bag Defibrillator

Resus Bag & First Aid KED Board, 1

Wildland Turnouts, 4 sets

Rescue Squad

PPE SCBA, 60 minutes, 4

Scott Buddy Breathers, 4

Buddy Masks, 4

Spare 60 Minute Cylinders, 4

Video Equip

Bullard T3 Mac TIC, 2

Video Equipment Bullard T3 Mac TIC, 2

Search Camera

Radio Equip 800 MHz Portable, 4

Bart Portable, 1

Air Bags KPI 12, 4 KPI 32, 2

KPI 17, 2 Jack Plates, 4

KPI 22, 1

Regulator/Air

Bags

Regulator Scott Cylinder Bag with 4 Hoses

Tank, 1

Rope Utility, 100 feet, 2

Life Line, 200 feet, 3 Life Line, 300 feet, 2

Extinguishers Water

Dry Chemical

CO2

MUNI LRV Jacks Complete, 2

Boeing LRV Spreaders, 1

Confined Space Turbo Vent Fan Bay Bridge Harnesses, 4

SAR Air Source Cart, 1 SKED Board, 2 100 feet Air Hose, 10 Tri-Pod, 10 foot, 1

Supply Hose, 2 Stokes

Scott Escape Bottles & Masks, 2 Con Fine Comm. Kit, 1 Harnesses, 2 200 feet Comm. Line

Scott Bottles, 2

Collapse Lg 18 inch, 3 Nails, box

4x4x18, 2 Rescue Stabilization System

 2x4x12, 12
 6x6x24, 5

 2x8, 1
 2x4x18, 2

 4x4, various
 4x4x18, 3

 2x4 various
 2x8x24, 2

 1x1 Plywood Gussets
 3x10x24, 1

 2x4 & 4x4 Wodges
 6x6x18, 1

 1x1 Plywood Gussets
 3x10x24, 1

 2x4 & 4x4 Wedges
 6x6x18, 1

 Tool Belts, 2
 4x6x10, 1

 Speed Squares, 2
 4x6x12, 1

 Tape Measures, 2
 2x8x10, 1

Hammers, 2 Cribbing Back Pack

Chain Saw, 1 Saws

Partner Saws, 2

Concrete Cutting Chain Saw, 1 3 Gallon Sprayer, 1

Chains, 4

Spare Blades, 6

Fuel Cans, 2

Jaws-Of-Life Large Spreader

Small Combination

Mini Ram Large Ram

Hurst Accessory Kit

Hydraulic Hose, 2 Metal Ladder Saddle, 1

Portable Generator

Cutters Air Chisel, 1

> Steering Wheel, 1 Lobster (Rebar), 1 Ring Cutter, 1

Torch. 1

Rabbit Tool, 1

Dremmel Tool, 1

Edge Protectors, 2

Edge Rollers, 4

Plastic Edge Protectors, 8 Bag of Hardware, 2 Webbing Assortment Rigging Straps, short, 2

Rigging Straps, long, 2 Harness & Helmet Bag, 4 4:1 Pulley Set-Up Complete, 1 Stokes with Harness/Hoist Straps, 1

Roll-Up Plastic Stokes, 1

Wireless & Hardwire Comm.

Dive & Surf

Rescue Systems

Rescue

SCUBA, 4

Pederson Tubes, 4

Dive Equipment for 4

Boogie Boards, 4

HazMat Gas Tech

Level A Suits. 4

Respirators, 4 Mark I Kits, 30 **Dreager Tubes** Haz Cat Kit Stingers, 2

Surf Fins, 4 sets

Dive Rope, 1

Binoculars, 1

Radiation Detector, 1 Level B Bags, 4

Assorted Tools

Honda Generator Electrical Pig Tails, 4

Tool Box

75 foot Elec Cord, 1

Gas Can

Positive Pressure Fan

Safety Goggles, 4

Ear Plugs, 4

18v DeWalt Tool Bag Sawzall, Drill, Circular Saw Cutoff Grinder, Impact

Rescue Squad

Crow Bars, 4 Forcible Entry

Ram Bar Chisel. 1

Garage Door Opener, 1 Flat Head Axe. 4

Heeler Bar, 1

Pry Bars, 2

Sledge Hammer, 2 Halligan, 1 Pic Head Axe, 2 Steck Tool, 1 Chicago Door Opener, 3 Hurst Spreader, 1 Bolt Cutters, large, 1 Slim Jim, 1 Bolt Cutters, small, 1 Pipe Wrench, 1 Maul, 5 lb., 2 Irish Door Knocker, 1

Gas & Water Key, 1 Slice Bar, 1

Battering Ram, 1 Boeing LRV Spreader, 1 Porto-Power, 1 Oxy-Acetylene Unit, 1

Come-A-Long, 1

Rescue Squad Two

Location Station 7

Apparatus 2004, American LaFrance,

Custom, IL Detroit Diesel

Medical Triage Bag OB Bag

> Burn Bag Resus Bag & First Aid

Exposure Kit Defibrillator Trauma Bag KED Board, 1

Wildland Turnouts, 4 sets

PPE SCBA, 60 minutes, 4 Buddy Masks, 4

> Scott Buddy Breathers, 4 Spare 60 Minute Cylinders, 4

Bullard T3 Mac TIC, 2 Video Equip

Search Camera

Radio Equip 800 MHz Portable, 4 Bart Portable, 1

Air Bags Air Cart (Regulator & Controller)

Air Bag Hoses

24x24, 320x20, 2 Air Bag Regulator/Controller Box 15x21. 2

6x12, 2

6x6, 2

Air Bag Adapters

Extinguishers Water

Dry Chemical

 CO_2

MUNI LRV Jack, 2 LRV Jack Adapters

> LRV Jack Pump & Hose **LRV Truck Spacers**

Confined Space USAR Helmets

Portable Fan & Ducting

Extending Strut, 24 in., 2 Air C

Extending Strut, 25 in., 2 Ratchet Straps (for Struts) Communications Head Set, 4

100 ft. Comm. Line, 2 Air Hose/Comm. Line, 2 100 ft. Air Hose, 5 Pony Cylinders, 2

Air Cart (2-60 min. Cylinders) 20 Ton Hydraulic Jack

Tripod (Portable Light)
Nails & Tool Belts

Tripod

Collapse Step Blocks, 4

Step Block, Metal Johnson Blocks, 2 Triangular Gussets, 8 Square Gussets, 8 Plywood, 4x8, 3/4 in., 2

4x4 Cribbing, 20

4x4 Wedges, 10 2x4 Wedges, 5 4x4 (16 ft.), 4 2x4 (16 ft.), 2 4x4 (4 ft.), 4

2x4 (3 ft.), 1

Saws/Cutters

Small Chain Saw Partner Saw Skill Saw Sawzall Hacksaw Dremmel Tool Rebar Cutter

Jaws-Of-Life

Hurst Mini Cutter

Power Unit Ram Tips & Extension

Ram lips & Extension Ram Bar Extensions, 3

Cutter

Hydraulic Hoses

Chains Manifold Combination Cutter/Spreader

Spreader (large)

Hooks (small spreader) Hooks (large spreader)

Assorted Tips Fuel Cans

Portable Generator

Rescue Systems

Edge Protectors
Edge Pads

Stretcher Harness Bag (Hi Angle)
Stretcher Harness Bag (Low)

Drop Bags, 2

50 ft. Ropes, 2

4:1 Pulley Set Up Complete

300 ft. Rope, 4 200 ft. Rope, 3

100 ft. Rope, 2

Stokes

Backboard, 2 Litter Bridle Hardware Bag, 2 Rescuer Bag, 2

Petzel Helmets, 4 Yates Harness (Class 3), 8

Harness Bags Work Gloves, 4 sets

SKED. 1

Pickets, 3 ft., 12 Pickets, 4 ft., 2

Rescue Squad

Dive/Surf Rescue SCUBA Fins SCUBA Lights

Surf Fins Dive Belt w/Weights

Wet Suit

Poly Rope, 100 ft.

Poly Rope, 200 ft.

SCUBA Tanks & Regulators

Snorkels, 3

Dive Knives, 2

Dive Harnesses, 2

SCUBA Fill Adapter

troba Lighta

Strobe Lights Dive Tables

Peterson Tubes Spare Straps & Weights

HazMat Tyvex Suits Drager Tubes & Pump

HazCat Kit Gastech Monitor
Tech Reference Radiation Meters
WMD APR Filters Mark I Atropine Kits

Sampling Vials Dosimeters

Electrical Portable Generator, small

Astrolux Light w/Stand

Brute Force Portable Light & Power Supply

Tools Flathead Shovel Come-Along (large & small)

Spade Head Shovel

Corn Broom

Carry All

Bolt Cutter (large)

Bolt Cutters (small), 2

Ceiling Hook (w/extension)

Oxy-Acetylene Unit

Air Arc Cutter

Welders Gloves & Goggles

Utility Gloves

Absorbent

Tool Box

Claw Bars, 4

Pry Bar, 5

Ram Bar Chisel

Sledge, 10 lb.

Linemen Cutters

Battering Ram

Palm Nailer Hi Rise Battering Ram

Safety Goggles Chisels, 2

Air Chisel Gas & Water Key Utility Air Hoses A Tool & Key Tool

Asbestos Blanket

Fireboat

The Fireboats of the SFFD provide suppression protection to vessels anchored at the many piers of the Port of San Francisco as well as those vessels anchored out in the Bay. Additionally, the fireboats are capable of assisting shore side suppression incidents. The Auxiliary Water Supply system of San Francisco includes five salt-water manifold inlets strategically placed along the waterfront. Each manifold can accept up to ten large lines from a Fireboat. A Fireboat can also assist shore side units by simply stretching lines off the boat onto shore to assist in water supply. One of the most useful features of both boats are the under pier nozzles mounted on either side of the bow, just above the waterline. These nozzles can extinguish fire that formerly would require divers in the water using float mounted small hand lines.



Fireboat Guardian

The Guardian was a gift to the people of San Francisco from two anonymous and very generous donors from the Marina who gave \$300,000 towards the purchase of the vessel shortly after the earthquake of October 17, 1989.

Overall Length: 89 feet

Beam 20 feet

Fireboat

Draft 7 feet

Construction 1950, British Columbia Marine Shipyard

Max Speed 12.5 knots

Fuel Diesel, 6750 gallons

Running Time: 96 hours

Diesel Engines 2; provide propulsion & pumping, 500 hp each (new engines

installed and general refitting 1971)

Pumps 5-two stage centrifugal, capable of 22,000 GPM at 150 psi.

Under Pier Monitors 2

Extinguishment with CO₂ Ten, 200 lb. CO2 cylinders

Extinguishment w/Foam 1400 gallons available foam, using eductors

Hydraulic Crane 1

Three Person Skiff 1, with 30 hp outboard motor



Fireboat Phoenix

Oct. 17, 1989: at approx. 6:20 pm, Phoenix was called to respond to the Marina, but with only three crew available - Phoenix pumped continuously with 10 lines working for 15 hours with two pumps wide open - at 6400 GPM (over 5.5 million gallons of water). The fireboat saved the Marina.

Overall Length 89 feet

Beam 19 feet

Draft 6 feet

Construction 1954, by Plant Shipyard (Alameda)

Jet Thrusters Fore & Aft

Max Speed 15 knots

Fuel Diesel, 2600 gallons

Running Time: 34 hours

Diesel Engines 2; provide propulsion & pumping, 500 hp each (installed new in

1985)

Fireboat

Pumps 3-two stage centrifugal, either 9600 GPM at 150 psi, or 3200 GPM

at 300 psi & an additional 3200 GPM at 150 psi.

Hose 3,000 feet of 3-inch line

Deck Monitors 3

Water Tower 1

Under Pier Monitors 2

Extinguishment with CO₂ Ten, 200 lb. CO2 cylinders

Extinguishment w/Foam 500 gallons available foam, using eductors

Hydraulic Crane 1

Three Person Skiff 1, with 30 hp outboard motor



The CBRNE Unit is designed to respond to chemical, biological, radiological, nuclear explosive incidents.

Location Station 10

Apparatus 2007 American LaFrance, Custom IL Detroit diesel

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
Comm	unications			
1	SET	Intercom system	6 station intercom/radio system	
1	EA	Mega phone	Electric w/ siren	
1	EA	Radio	Battery Charger	
6	EA	Radio	Chest Harness	
6	EA	Radio	Clam shells	
6	EA	Radio	Leather caring case	
6	EA	Radio	Lapel mic	
1	EA	Radio	Mobile-800 Mhz	
1	EA	Radio	Mobile-High Band	

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>ltem</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
6	EA	Radio	Portable-800 Mhz	
6	EA	Radio	Portable-High band	
			programmable	
6	EA	Radio	Waterproof case	
Confin	ed Space			
1	EA	Air Cart	Air Supply system	
5	EA	Air-hose	Umbilical	50 feet
5	EA	Air-hose	Umbilical	50 feet
5	EA	Air-hose	Umbilical	100 feet
5	EA	Air-hose	Umbilical	100 feet
1	EA	Carabineer	Superbiner autolock	
1	KIT	Communication system	Kit-1	PM17001
1	EA	Halfback		
2	EA	Haul Pulley	Confine space pulley	4:1 mech
1	EA	Light	Flex light	100 feet
1	KIT	Lockout/Tagout		
4	EA	Monitor	Air	4 gas
2	EA	Monitor	Calibration kit	
2	EA	Monitor	Remote pump	
100	FT	Monitor	Tubing for pump-Disposable	
1	EA	Pole-Hook		
1	EA	Pulley	Stainless Steel -cable pulley	3/16 inch
6	EA	Radio Harness	Chest	
4	EA	SCBA- Escape Pack		
4	EA	SCBA-Bottles		1 hour
8	EA	SCBA-Bottles		10 minute
4	EA	SCBA-Mask	Comm. System	
1	EA	SCBA-Mask	Buddy/Victim Mask	
4	EA	Spreader Bars	Aluminum	
1	EA	Swivel Eye	Steel	
1	EA	Tripod-Stand	9' Adjustable	4001 11
1	EA	Tripod-Wench	Manual rotating, single break	100' cable
1	EA	Ventilation- Fan	1570 CFM	
1	EA	Ventilation Fan-elbow	Saddle Vent	05 (
1	EA	Ventilation-Duct		25 feet
2	SET	Wristlets		
Cutting	y/Propobin	~		
	g/Breaching	_	Standard Duty	
1	KT	Air Chisel	Standard Duty	0/0" × 0.0/4"
1	EΑ	Anchor box of 50	Concrete	3/8" x 3 3/4"
2	EA EA	Anchor box of 25 Anchor box of 15	Concrete	1/2" x 5 1/2" 5/8" x 5"
25	EA	Anchor	Concrete	3/8"
25 25	EA	Anchor	eye nut	3/0 1/2"
25 25	EA	Anchor	eye nut	1/2 5/8"
25 25	EA	Anchor	eye nut	3/4" x 10HD
∠5 8	EA	Anchor	Forged lifting bail hoist rings Forged lifting bail hoist rings	1" x 8HD
8	EA	Anchor	Shackles, chain, anchor screw	3/4"
O	∟ ∧	AHOHOI	pin	J/ T
			Υ"1	

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
25	EA	Anchor	Plate w/HD eye nuts (rope)	3/8"
6	EA	Bits-Breaker	Pointed Chisel	
6	EA	Bits-Breaker	Narrow Flat	
6	EA	Bits-Breaker	Wide Flat	
6	EA	Bits-Breaker	Pointed Chisel	
6	EA	Bits-Breaker	Narrow Flat	
6	EA	Bits-Breaker	Wide Flat	
2	EA	Bits-Breaker	Spade	
6	EA	Bits-Combo	Pointed Chisel	
6	EA	Bits-Combo	Narrow Flat	
6	EA	Bits-Combo	Wide Flat	
3	EA	Bits-Demo	Bull Point	1 1/8"
3	EA	Bits-Demo	Cold Chisel	1 1/8"
6	EA	Bits-Roto	Pointed Chisel	
6	EA	Bits-Roto	Narrow Flat	
6	EA	Bits-Roto	Wide Flat	
6	EA	Buckets	Plastic	5 gallon
1	EA	Cutter-Rebar	Electric	1 inch max
1	SET	Cutter-Rebar	Spare cutting blades	set
4	EA	Drill-Bits	Core hole	3 inch
1	EA	Drill-Core Hole	Pomeroy	0 111011
1	EA	Drill-water pump	Pomeroy	
2	EA	Hammer-Breaker	TE-S chuck	
2	EA	Hammer-Breaker	TE-Y chuck	
2	EA	Hammer-Combo	TE-Y chuck	
2	EA	Hammer-Combo	TE-T chuck	
2	EA	Hammer-Demo	TE-T CHUCK	40 pound
2	EA	Hammer-Demo		60 pound
2	EA	Hammer-Roto	TE-C chuck	oo pouriu
2	EA	Hammer-Roto	TE-C chuck	
1	EA			
ı	EA	Pipe Cutter	Heavy Duty Pipe Cutter, Pipe	
			Capacity 1 to 3 Inches, Convertible to 3 Wheels	
4	ΕΛ	Cow Por		
1	EA	Saw-Bar	Concrete cutting	
1	EA	Saw-Chain	Concrete cutting	
2	EA	Saw-Chain loop	Diamond	40 (
4	EA	Sling	Endless	10 feet
4	EA	Sling	Endless	20 feet
1	EA	Stanley-Breaker		85 pound
1	EA	Stanley-Breaker	B: 1	90 pound
2	EA	Stanley-Chain Loop	Diamond	40: 1
1	EA	Stanley-Chain saw	Diamond	18 inch
1	EA	Stanley-Cut off saw	Circular saw	
1	EA	Stanley-power unit	Power Unit	
100	EA	Torch	Cutting rods	22 x 1/4
2	EA	Torch	O2 cylinder	M tank
1	EA	Torch	Exothermic	
1	EA	Torch	Gas/O2 type	

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>			
1 1	EA EA	Welding-gloves Welding-goggles	Mid forearm #5 filter	Large			
ı	LA	Welding-goggles	#3 III(e)				
Electri	Electrical Distribution Equipment						
	EA	Adapter- Pig Tale	5-15R male to L5-20 female				
4	EA	Adapter- Pig Tale	5-15R female to L5-20 male				
30	EA	Adapter-Plug	L5-20 male				
3	EA	Adapters- Twist Lock	L5-20 3 way				
3	EA	Adapters- Twist Lock	L5-20 2 way	05.6			
6	EA	Cord- Extension (12-3)	Watertite	25 feet			
2 4	EA EA	Cord-Extension (12-3)	Watertite Watertite	100 feet 50 feet			
2	EA	Cord-Extension (12-3) Generator	wateriile	2500 watt			
1	EA	Junction Box	GFCI	4 way			
4	EA	Light-Flood	Halogen	500 watt			
4	EA	Light-Handheld	Rechargeable	ooo wan			
•		gaa					
		Equipment					
6	EA	Batteries	Rechargeable	24V			
3	EA	Batteries	Charging unit	24V			
8	EA	Blades-	Skill- Carbide Wood	7 1/4 inch			
8 6	EA EA	Blades- Blades-Band Saw	Skill- Carbide Wood Bi-Metal -14 Teeth Per Inch	10 1/4 inch			
24	EA	Blades-Grinder	bi-ivietai - 14 Teetii Fei Ilicii				
30	EA	Blades-Sawzall	Bi-Metal	6 inch			
30	EA	Blades-Sawzall	Bi-Metal	12 inch			
30	EA	Blades-Sawzall	Wood	6 inch			
30	EA	Blades-Sawzall	Wood	12 inch			
1	EA	Detector	Electrical current				
1	EA	Detector	Multimeter-digital				
1	KIT	Drill- Bit Kit	29 piece set	1/16" to 1/2"			
1	KIT	Drill-Bit Kit	13 piece hole saw kit				
1		Drill-Bit Kit	7 pc Masonry				
1	KIT	Drill-Bits-Auger	18 inch	1/2" - 1 1/2"			
1	EA	Drill-Cordless	24V cordless				
1	EA	Drill-Electric	1/2 inch				
2 1	EA EA	Gloves Saw-Band	Linemen-high voltage Hand Held				
1	EA	Saw-Band Saw-Chain Saw	16" bar				
1	EA	Saw-Circular	Skill	7 1/4 inch			
1	EA	Saw-Circular 10 1/4"	Skill	10 1/4 inch			
1	EA	Saw-Dye Grinder	"Wizzer"	10 1, 1 111011			
1	EA	Saw-Dye Grinder Wheel		1" x 1/2"			
1	EA	Saw-Reciprocating	24V cordless				
1	EA	Saw-Sawzall	Electric				
1	EA	Smoke Blower-Electrical	7923 CFM	16 inch			
Extrica	ation						
1	EA	Air Bag		22 ton			
1	EA	Air Bag		1 ton			
		•					

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
1 1 2 2 2 1 1	EA EA EA EA EA	Air Bag Air Bag Air Bag Air Bag Air Bag Air Bag Air Bag	Regulator	12 ton 135 psi 17 ton 3 ton 32 ton 44 ton 74 ton
8	EA	Air Bag	Relief valve- inline	
1	KIT	Air Bag-Adapters	Pneumatic kit	
1	EA	Air Bag-Controller	Dual controller	
1	SET	Chains	Grab hooks lockable clevis ends	12' x 1/4" 8 grd
1	SET	Chains	Grab hooks lockable clevis ends	5' x 1/4" 8 grd
1	SET	Chains	spreader w/ hooks	
1	SET	Chains	Grab hooks lockable clevis ends	1' x 3/8" 7 grd
1	SET	Chains	Grab hooks & slip hook	5' x 3/8" 7 grd
1	SET	Chains	Grab hooks & slip hook	20' x 3/8" 7 grd
1	SET	Chains	Grab hooks & slip hook	10' x 3/8" 7 grd
1	EA	Come along	2 & 4 ton	
1	EA	Cutters	Hydraulic	
2	EA	Hose	Air Bag	32 feet
2	EA	Hose	Air Bag	32 feet
2	EA EA	Hose	Air Bag	16 feet 16 feet
1	EA	Hose	Air Bag	10 feet
1	EA	Hose Hose	Air Bag Hydraulic	32 feet
1	EA	Hose	Hydraulic	32 feet
2	EA	Jack-	High lift	60 inch
1	EA	Jack-	Hydraulic	12 ton
1	EA	Jack-	Hydraulic	20 ton
1	EA	Power Unit	Hydraulic	
1	EA	Ram	Hydraulic	Short
1	EA	Ram	Hydraulic	Med
1	EA	Ram	Hydraulic	Long
1	EA	Ram	Support base	
1	EA	Ram	Hand held hydraulic	
1	EA	Spreaders	Hydraulic	
1	SET	Tips	Hydraulic-Pulling tips	
1	EA	Tool Box	For air bag kit	
Medica	ıl			
1	KIT	ALS Medical Bag	With SFFD inventory	
6	EA	Backboards	w/Straps	
2	EA	Blankets	Wool	
1	KIT	BLS Medical Bag	With SFFD inventory	
1	EA	Cardiac Monitor	W/ Pelican Box	
1	EA	Oxygen	Regulator	D
2	EA	Oxygen	Tank	D

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>ltem</u>	<u>Description</u>	Size
1	EA	SKED Device		
2	2	Splints	Cardboard	
1	EA	Suction Device		
Miscoll	laneous			
1	EA	Extinguisher	Dry Chem.	20A: 120BC
1	EA	Extinguisher	Water-Pressurized	2A
4	EA	Traffic Cone	Reflective top	28 inch
1	EA	Cooler	Igloo type	2 gal
20	EA	Fusses	Highway	20 min
3	3	Reflector	Triangle	
1	KIT	Strobe landing Kid	Lightman Xenon Safety Strobe	
1	EA	Ladder	Roof	16 foot
1	EA	Ladder	Extension	24 or 35 foot
1	EA	Ladder	Step (A-frame) fiberglass	6 foot
1	EA	Ladder	Strap-leather	3 feet
1	KIT	Zip Ties	Associated sizes	
Persor	nal Protecti	ive		
	EA	Chemical light sticks	Cyalume 6-in 100/pk	12 hrs
	EA	Chemical light sticks	Cyalume 6-in 100/pk	12 hrs
100	EA	Chemical light sticks	Cyalume 6-in 100/pk	8 hrs
100	EA	Chemical light sticks	Cyalume 6-in 100/pk	12 hrs
6	EA	Dosimeter		
1	EA	Dosimeter	Charger	
6	EA	Eye protection		
4	PR	Gloves	Leather	Med
4	PR	Gloves	Leather	Large
4	PR	Gloves	Leather	X large
2 6	BOX EA	Hearing protection	Disposable plugs Ear muffs	
10	EA	Hearing protection Helmet	Ecrin-ROC	
10	EA	Light	Helmet	DUO 5 LED
10	EA	Mask	Paper Filter type	N95 rating
10	PR	Pads	Knee	rtoorating
10	PR	Pads	Elbow	
6	EA	Personal Alarm Device		
160	FEET	Rope	Tag line	8mm
4	EA	Rope	Bag-for tag line	
6	EA	SCBA	Harness & regulator	4.5
12	EA	SCBA	Bottle	30 min
6	EA	SCBA	Bottle	60 min
1	SET	Vest-ICS	Entry group Sup, Safety, ETC	
Power	Tools			
6	EA	Air Filters w/ Pre-filters		
6	EA	Arbor Spacers		
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Combo	12 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Diamond wet/dry	12 inch
20	EA	Blades- Circular	Masonry composite	12 inch

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
20	EA	Blades- Circular	Metal composite	12 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Carbide- Wood 24 tooth	12 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Combo	14 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Diamond wet/dry	14 inch
20	EA	Blades- Circular	Masonry composite	14 inch
20	EA	Blades- Circular	Metal composite	14 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Carbide- Wood 24 tooth	14 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Combo	16 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Diamond wet/dry	16 inch
20	EA	Blades- Circular	Masonry composite	16 inch
20	EA	Blades- Circular	Metal composite	16 inch
2	EA	Blades- Circular	Carbide- Wood 24 tooth	16 inch
12	EA	Chain loop-	Bullet	20 inch
12	EA	Chain loop-	Carbide	20 inch
2	EA	Funnel		
2	EA	Gas Can	Metal	2 Gal
1	EA	Pressurized Water Can	Plastic	3 Gal
3	EA	Saw	Chain	20 inch
1	EA	Saw	Circular w/ 1 inch arbor	12 inch
1	EA	Saw	Circular w/ 1 inch arbor	14 inch
1	EA	Saw	Circular w/ 1 inch arbor	16 inch
2	KIT	Saw	Maintenance kit (plugs, filters, etc)	
2	EA	Saw	Spare bar for chain saw	20 inch
1	EA	Smoke Blower-Gas	16423 CFM	18 inch
Dana/I	l			
-	lardware	A I	Was a shift an analysis	
1	EA	Anchor-	Wrench for anchors	4 /0" 5 4 /0"
25	EA	Anchor-	Concrete wedges	1/2" x 5 1/2"
4	EA	Anchor-	Plate-Aluminum	
4	EA	Ascender	Gibbs	
2	EA	Bar-	Spreader	Ctua: alat
4	EA	Bar-	Brake Rack	Straight
50	EA	Carabiner	Steel D	
2	EA	Edge-roller	Alumainuma vula ama	
4	EA	Eight Plate	Aluminum w/ears	Heave Duty
25 1	EA EA	Eye Nuts Litter-	Female Drop Forged	Heavy Duty
			Titanum-Tappered	
1	EA	Litter-	Plastic	Mesh
1 12	EA EA	Little- Pickets	Liner Tapered- Cold roll Steel	4 ft x 1 inch
10	EA			2 inch
6	EA	Pulley Pulley	Single	3 inch
2	EA	Pulley	Single Double	2 inch
1	EA	Washer-		1/2 inch
I	EA	vva51161-	Rope	I/Z IIICH
Rone S	Software			
4		Bag	Equipment	Large
4	EA	Bag	Equipment	Medium
4	EA	Bag	Rope #2-double end	200
-7	_/ \	Duy	110po 112 dodbio olid	_00

<u>Qt.</u>	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
3	EA	Bag	Rope #3-double end	300
2	EA	Bag	Rope #5-double end	450
2	EA	Bag	Rope #6 -double end	600
4	EA	Etrier	·	
3	EA	Harness-Rescue	Class II	
3	EA	Harness-Rescue	Class II-	
2	EA	Harness-Seat-Victim	Pro Series	
2	EA	Harness-Chest-Victim	Por Series	
300	FT	Rope	Pursik	8 mm
950	FT	Rope	Kernmantle	1/2 inch
950	FT	Rope	Kernmantle	1/2 inch
1100	FT	Rope	Kernmantle	1/2 inch
1100	FT	Rope	Kernmantle	1/2 inch
40	FT	Rope	Kernmantle	1/2 inch
300	FT	Rope	Pursik	8 mm
4	EA	Strap	Load releasing	
4	EA	Strap	Pick Off	
600	FT	Webbing	Tubular	1 inch
300	FT	Webbing	Tubular	1 inch
600	FT	Webbing	Tubular	1 inch
600	FT	Webbing	Tubular	1 inch
Salvag	e/Overhau	1		
1	EA	Adapter	1.5" male pipe x 1.5" NHM	
1	EA	Adapter	2" fem pipe x 1.5" fem pipe	
1	EA	Adapter	2" pipe x 1.5" NHM	
2	EA	Broom	Dust	
2	EA	Broom	Push w/ handle	
2	EA	Broom	Corn	
2	EA	Bucket	Mop w/ringer	
4	EA	Bushing	3/4" male to 1/2" female	
4	EA	Cap	Pipe	1 /2"
2	EA	Cap	Pipe	3/4"
3	EA	Carry-all	Canvas	4' x 6'
2	EA	Dust pan		
4	EA	Hall runner	Vinyl	3' x 16'
4	EA	Hasp	hinge	7 1/2 inch
2	EA	Hasp	Safety	3 1/2 inch
2	EA	Hasp	Safety	4 1/2 inch
30	EA	Hooks	S-type w/ 1 inch opening	
30	EA	Hooks	S-type w/ 1 1/4 inch opening	
30	EA	Hooks	s-type w/ 1 1/2 inch opening	
1	EA	Hose	Garden	3/4" x 75'
3	EA	Hose	Fire 1 1/2 inch w/NS coupling	50 feet
2	EA	Мор	Handle-steel	
4	EA	Mop	head	string
2	EA	Nozzle	garden w/ lever shut off	
2	EA	Pad lock	re-keyalbe	4/0:
4	EA	Pipe	Plug	1/2 inch pipe
4	EA	Pipe	Plug	3/4 inch pipe

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>ltem</u>	Description	<u>Size</u>
1	ROLL	Plastic cover	clear	
8	EA	Plugs	Redwood	Assort.
1	EA	Pump-Sump	3/4 HP Submersible	10' v 10'
6 2	EA EA	Salvage cover Salvage cover	Vinyl-grommets every 16 inches Canvas-grommets every 16	12' x 18' 14' x 16'
۷	LA	Salvage cover	inches	14 X 10
6	EA	Sprinkler head	pendant- 135 degree	1/2 inch pipe
6	EA	Sprinkler head	pendant- 155 degree	1/2 inch pipe
6	EA	Sprinkler head	Upright-135 degree	1/2 inch pipe
1	KIT	Sprinkler shut off	Box, wrenches, flow tool	
4	EA	Squeegee	curved w/handle	30 inch
4	EA	Squeegee	curved w/handle	36 inch
4 2	EA EA	Tarps Tool Box	disposable	16' x 20'
1	EA	Vacuum	Water- back pack	5 gal
8	EA	Wedge	wood	Assort.
1	EA	Wheel barrow	Pipe frame, fatless tire	6 cu ft
			•	
	& Marking	=='		
1 1	EA EA	Binoculars Camera	Telescoping Search	
2	EA	Camera	Thermal Imager	
1	EA	Camera	Digital-Still	
1	EA	Camera	Digital-Video	
1	KIT	Camera	Snake eye	
4	EA	Camera	cable-snake eye	100 feet
1	EA	Camera	Wand-snake eye	6-11 feet
1	EA	Camera	Flex goose neck-snake eye	
2 2	EA	Campaga	Battery pack	
8	EA ROLLS	Compass Flagging	type 3 Construction type	1 inch
14	ROLLS	Flagging	Barrier tape "Fire line do not	4"
			cross"	•
1	EA	Global Position System	Hand held	
1	EA	Goggles	Night Vision	
1	KIT	Listing Device	Acustoic-Life Detector	
8	EA	Lumber	Chalk-Stick type	
8 8	EA EA	Lumber Lumber	Crayon	
8	EA	Lumber	Crayon Pencil	
12	EA	Paint	Spray-line marking type	
6	EA	Signaling device	Air Horn	
	_			
<u>SFFD-/</u>	<u>Agency Sp</u> ⊏∧	<u>ecific</u> Binder	2 ring	1 1/2"
1	EA EA	Clip Board	3 ring Metal	1 1/2"
1	EA	FOG Manual	ICS-420	
1	EA	Haz-Mat	DOT-ERG	Orange
1	EA	Haz-Mat	ChemBio Handbook	J
1	EA	Haz-Mat	Mngt of Chem. Warfare Agent	

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>ltem</u>	<u>Description</u>	Size
1 1	EA EA	Haz-Mat Haz-Mat	Med Mngt of Chem. Casualties Med Mngt of Biological Casualties	
Shorin	g/Stabilizir	ng		
2	EA	Air	Hose- 3/8"	25 feet
2	EA	Air	Hose- 3/8"	100 feet
2	EA	Air	Hose- 3/8"	50 inches
2	EA	Air	Nozzle-Blow	
12	EA	Air	Fittings-truflate air	1/4" MIP
6	EA	Belts	Carpenter	
6	EA	Bits	Drill [.]	1/4"
2	EA	Bits	Drill	3/16"
150	EA	Cartridge	Powder actuated	.27 cal
8	EA	Cartridge	Gas	
8	EA	Chalk	Line-reel	
1	GAL	Chalk	Making chalk	
6	EA	Chisel	wood	
4	EA	Container	to carry cribbing (milk crate)	
2	BOX	Crayon	Lumber	
2	BOX	Crayon	Lumber	
2	BOX	Crayon	Lumber	
6	EA	Crayon	Holder-wooden	
32	EA	Cribbing		4" x 4" x 18"
32	EA	Cribbing	147	2" x 4" x 18"
32	EA	Cribbing	Wedges	4" x 4" x 18"
32	EA	Cribbing	Wedges	2" x 4" x 12"
4	EA	Cribbing	Step Chalks-wood	4" > 4"
20 8	EA EA	Ellis Ellis	Clamp	4" x 4" 4" x 4"
1	EA	Ellis	Post screw Jack Wrench	4 X 4
50	EA	Fasteners	nails w/ washer	2 1/2 inch
50	EA	Fasteners	nails w/ washer	3 inch
6	EA	Hammer	Framing	24 oz
6	EA	Level	Torpedo	6 inch
1	EA	Level	Torpodo	4 foot
12	EA	Lumber		4"'x 4'x 8'
4	EA	Lumber		2" x 8" x 8'
2	EA	Nail gun	Pneumatic	
1	EA	Nail gun	Powder actuated	
3	EA	Nail gun	Battery	
1	EA	Nail gun	Gas	
6	EA	Nail pullers	Bearclaw	12 inch
25	LBS	Nails	vinyl coated green sinkers	16d
25	LBS	Nails	vinyl coated green sinkers	8d
1	BOX	Nails	for nail gun	16d
1	BOX	Nails	for nail gun	8d
2	BOX	Pencil	Carpenter	
6	EA	Pipe	screw jack	1 1/2"
6	EA	Pipe	Sch 40-steel	6' x 1 1/2"

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>
2 4 40 200 200 200 1 6 1 1 6 2	E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Plumb bob Plywood Plywood Screws Screws Screws Screws Shore Shore Shore Square Square Square Tape measure Tape measure	brass CDX grade Fen-Form Gussets plates Concrete-hex head Concrete-hex head Concrete-hex head Installation kit Speed hydraulic pump Pry bar/lever dolly Tri speed Framing Combination Speed Shores (4) Speed Shores (4) Wall Plates (4) Hydraulic Pump Pressure release wrench	3/4" x 4' x 8' 3/4" x 4' x 8' 3/4"x12" x12" 3/16" x 1 3/4" 1/4" x 1 3/4" 1/4" x 3 1/4" 22" x 36" x 5' 5000 pound 24 inch 12 inch 25 feet 100 feet Small (") Large (")
Tools	Fire Fighti	na		
6	EA	Axe-Belts		
2	EA	Axe-	Flat head	8 pound
6	EA	Axe-	Pick head	CO in aboa
4 1	EA EA	Bar- Bolt Cutters	Pinch Point	60 inches 36 inch
1	EA	Bolt Cutters		42 inch
1	EA	Bolt Cutters		24 inch
2	EA	Broom-push		24 111011
1	EA	Cutter-Cable		20 inch
2	EA	Haligan Tool		30"
2	EA	Hook-	Roofman FDNY style	6 foot
1	EA	Hook-	Rubbish D handle	6 foot
1	EA	Hook-	Rubbish D handle	8 foot
1	EA	K Tool		
1	EA	Pick W/ Handle		
2	EA	Pike Pole		12 foot
2	EA	Pike Pole		6 foot
2	EA	Pike Pole		8 foot
2	EΑ	Pulaski	folding short d bandla	36 inch
2 2	EA EA	Shovel D-Handled	folding short d handle D- handle	Pound
2	EA	Shovel- Long Handle	Long Handle	Round Square
4	EA	Shovel-D handle	D- handle	Scoop
2	EA	Shovel-D Handled	D- handle	Square
2	EA	Shovel-Long Handle	Long Handle	Round
2	EA	Sledge Hammer		10 pound
4	EA	Sledge Hammer		4 pound
		•		•

2 EA Sledge Hammer 8	0
= =: Olougo Hallilloi	8 pound
2 EA Strap Marrying- for irons	
Tools Hand/Tool Box	
	36 inch x 3/4
	12 inch
	12 inch
	1" x 7 7/8" 32 oz
	32 02 12 oz
, , ,	200 pound mx
1 EA Hand Truck Extension	IIIA
1 SET Hex Key 14 piece (Allen wrench)	
2 EA Knife Utility	
· ·	2 inch
	9 1/2 inch
1 EA Pliers Diagonal cutting 7	7 inch
1 EA Pliers Duckbill snips 1	10 inch
1 EA Pliers Linemen's 8	8 1/2 inch
1 EA Pliers Long Nose 8	8 inch
·	8 inch
1 SET Punch 9 piece	
	12 inch
	26 inch
1 SET Screwdriver 9 piece	
1 EA Slim Jim Kit	
!	1/2 inch drive
· ·	1/2 inch drive
· ·	3/8 inch drive
	1/2 inch
1 EA Staple gun dual power-manual	9/16 inch
•	9/ 16 mcn 2 inch
·	3/4 inch
2 EA Tin Snips	3/ 4 IIICII
· ·	20x9x14
1 SET Wrench- 17 piece Combination STD	20/0/14
· ·	12 inch
•	8 inch
•	14 inch
	36 inch
· ·	12 inch
·	10 inch
· ·	1/2 inch
1 EA Wrench- Vice Grip	

Qt.	<u>Unit</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Size</u>				
Water Rescue								
3	EA	Bag	Equipment-zippered					
6	PAIR	Boots	NRS water boot					
3	EA	Сар	Helmet Liner-pile					
3	EA	Cap	Helmet Liner-pile	XL				
6	PAIR	Churchill Fins		XL				
3	EA	Dry Suit	Rescue Dry Suit	XL				
3	EA	Dry Suit	Rescue Dry Suit	L				
3	EA	Dry Suit	Liner	L				
3	EA	Dry Suit	Liner	XL				
3	EA	Flotation Device	w/ cowtail tethers	L				
3	EA	Flotation Device	w/ cowtail tethers	XL				
3	EA	Gloves	Kevlar	L				
3	EA	Gloves	Kevlar	XL				
6	EA	Knife	River shorty					
4	EA	Rescue Board						
4	EA	Rope	Poly-spectra	70 feet				
1	EA	Rope	Accessory cord	40 feet x 4mm				
6	EA	Strobe	Emergency					
6	EA	Whistle	-					

Heavy Lift Rescue Vehicle HLRV



The Heavy Rescue Lift Vehicle is used to lift Apparatus and also assists in Heavy Rescue Operations.

Location BOE , 24th Street

Apparatus 1975 Ford

Capacity: 12 ½ tons (6 tons fully extended) Secondary Aux Boom: 3200 lbs, 7 to 15 feet

Jockey box Mauls (2) 10 ton Hydraulic Jack (1)

Mallet (1) 15 Ton pulleys (4)
Sledge (1) 10 Ton pulleys (2)
Pry Bars (2) Pick axes (2)

Shovels (2)

Heavy Lift Rescue Vehicle HLRV

Left Side Compartments Crane remote (1) Chock Block

Tow pin (1) Large Chain with clevis
Tow bar bushing Buggy Chain & hook

Air hoses & tools Sockets

Lube Orange Cones (8)

Right Side Compartments Tow adaptors Tow bar bushings

Multiple Lug WrenchesHand toolsRatchet Tie downSocket setSafety trianglesOrange Cones (8)

Chain with Clevis Marker Light Set Ropes Buggy Chain

Large Chain Combination Wrench Set Tow Hook Chain

Cab Air Chisel Battery Jumper

Socket Set 4,000 lb Clevis hook
1" Drive Socket Set

Tow Bed 3200 lb Electric Winch Tow bars (8)

Large tow chains (2) Multiple Cables

Large tow chains (2)

Multiple Cables

Large bucket chains (2)

Large tow blocks (2)

Small Tow blocks (4) Tow sling (1) Spade (1)

Fuel Unit



The Fuel Unit is utilized to supply apparatus on long term emergency operations where such apparatus cannot be move from the scene.

Location B.O.E. at 25th Street

Apparatus 1974 Lafrance

Capacity 1,000 Gallons Gasoline

2,500 Gallons Diesel

Left Side Chock Blocks (2)

Orange Cones (3) Absorbent, Bag (1)

Extra Fuel Hose and Nozzle (1)

Fuel Unit

Right Side

Reducer Valves (2)
Manifolds (2)
Shovel (1)
Broom (1)
Orange Cones (5)
Extra Fuel hose and Nozzle (1)

Mobile Command Vehicle



Mobile Command 1 may be dispatched to Major incidents that may required long operational periods, that may need an Unified Command Post with other Agencies and where the technical capabilities of the vehicle will assist the Incident Commander

Location Station 38

Apparatus 2008 Ferrara Inferno, Detroit

Diesel with Hydraulic Stabilizer Jacks.

Exterior Kohler 20 Kw Diesel 42' Pneumatic Mast with

generator

Bosch IP PTZ Cameras (2)

Command Tent

Command Tent Folding Tables (2)
White Boards (2) Weather Stations (2)
Dragon Lights (2) 50' 60A Shoreline Power
HVAC units (3) Cable and Adapters

External Workstation 42 " Touch Screen Display Motorola XTL5000 800 Mhz

Kenwood TK-790 VHF Sigtronics Intercom

Mobile Command Vehicle

Command Area MW800 Workstations (4)

Motorola XTL5000 800 Mhz

(2)

Sigtronics Intercoms (4)

Pelco DVR

17" LCD Display (4) OTA Receiver

Data Storm Modem/ Dish

Controller

Steelcase Chairs (5)

HPD Modem

Kenwood TK-790 VHF (2)

Creston Switcher
42" LCD Display (2)
Direct TV receivers (2)
MSAT Satellite phones (2)
6 bank Motorola Battery

Charger

Interop Area

Cisco Integrated Services

Router

HPD Modems (2)

Motorola XTL5000 800 MHz

(2)

Motorola Low Band (2)

Motorola UHF (2) Creston Switcher WLAN Modems (3)

Motorola Workstations (2) Kenwood TK- 790 VHF (2)

Motorola T Band (2)

Raytheon ACU Tactical (2)

Steelcase Chairs (2)

Hospitality Suite

Incolet Toilet Microwave

Fridge

Sink

Coffee Maker

